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BOARD REPORT

To the Members

1.BACKGROUND

Fadhashree Finance Limited (“Company™ or “"RFL”) 15 2 Non- Banking Fmancial Company ("WNBFC) helding a Certificate
of Registration dated September 5, 1999, from the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI7).

The Company 1s headquartered i Kolkata.

2. FINANCIAL RESULTS

2.1 Standalone Results

The performance of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31, 2024, on a Standalone basis m summanized below:

5. No. Particular 2023-2024(°Rs. 00) 2022-2023 (Rs. 00)
1 Gross Income 1,31.467 .50 13,479 .57
2 Profit Before Interest and Depreciation (22693.12) 16.678.13
| and Provisions and Contingencies e B
3- Finance Cost 2:199.72 5.881.59
4 Depreciation and Amortisation 106:85 Nil
=% Provisions and Contingencies (10,204.90) (2,761.34)
6. | Profit Before Tax (14.794.79) (8.035.27)
7 Tzx Expense 541 1.668.14
8 |ProfitAfterTax (14.785.38) | (5.703.36)
g Other Comprehenstve Income 13.70.778.50 10.873.07
Ttems that will not reclassified to profit or
Loss
10. Transfer to Statutory Reserve as per RBL | (2,71,195.00) 300.00
Guidelines
11 Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares NIL NIL.
12. Balance Brought forward from Balance (2.03_731.68) (2.04.601.37)
Sheet
13 Balance carried forward to Balance Sheet | 8.81.059.46 {2,03.731.66)

2.1.1 Company’s Performance

Gross Income Increased by 878.93% and stood at Rs 1 31 467 30 hundred ( FY 2022-23: RBs 13,429 67 hundred ). The
Company s Profit Before Tax was Rs. (14.794.79) bundred (FY 2022-23 Profit: Rs_ (8.03522) hundred) and the Profit A fter
tax was Rs (14,789.38) hundred (FY 2022-23 Profit: Bs 9,703 36 hundred).

3. SHARE CAPITAL
The Issued. subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the as on March 31 2024 was Rs_ 31144 080 consisting of
31,09 408 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 5000 Preference Shares of Rs 10 each.
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4. Dividend
In order to conserve resources, the Board does not recommend payment of any Dividend on the Equity Shares for FY 2023-

2024

5. Transfer to Reserve

As required under Section 45 IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, 20% of the profits are required to be transferred to a
Special Reserve Account. For 2023-2024 an amount of Rs 2,71,198 hundred (FY 2022-23- 300), has been transferred to the
said Reserve.

6. Subsidiaries

Az on March 31_ 2024 the company had following subsidiaries :-

= |
| QE

NAME AND ADDEESS OF THE
COMPANY

Neminath Vimimay Lid
77. Netajr Subhas Road. 3rd floor,
Room No. — 303, Kolkata — 700001

CIN

U51909WB2012PLC187346

HOLDING/
SUBSIDIARY

Subsidiary

% OF SHARE

| 100%

APPLICABL
E SECTION

2 (46)

b

Anand Potato Cold Storage Private
Limited

77. Metajpn Subhas Road 3rd Floor,
Room No., — 303 kolkata Kolkata Wb
700001 IV

U63023WB2008PTC125223

Subsidiary

98.67%

2 (46)

Awadh Heemghar Private Limited
77. MNetajt Subhas Road 3rd Floor,
Room No. — 303 kolkata Kolkata Wh
J00001 IV

U43400WB200TPTC120117

Subsidiary

91.87%

2 (46)

Worthwhile Traders Pvt Ltd

77. Metajt Subhas Road 3rd Floor,
Room MNo. — 303 kolkata Kolkata Wb
J00001 TN

U51109WBI1356PTCO7E479

Subsidiary

99.25%

2 (46)

7. Information on Material Changes and Commitments

There were no matenial changes or commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have occurred between
March 31, 2024 and being the date of this Report.
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5. Directors and EMP

Mr Amit Kumar Lakhotiva was appointed on 21/12/2023 as the Additional Non-Executive Director of the Company
subject to Approval of the shareholder at the ensuring Annual General Meeting.

Mr Sujay Rakshit Resign from the post of independent Director of the company we £ 217122023

Fe-appointments: - As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Santanu Chakraborty, Director of the
Company retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being ehigible, seeks re-appointments. The
Board recommends his re-appointments.

The Company has recetved necessary declarations from each independent Director under Section 1492 (7) of the
Companies Act. 2013 that he meets the critenia of Independence laid down 1n Section 149 (6) of the Compames Act,
2013 and Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulation 2013,

Pursuant to Provisions of Section 203 of the Compames Act, 2013, the key Managerial Personnel of the Company
are Mrs. Payel Chakraborty, Whele Time Director, Mr. Pival Roy. CFO and Ms. Anny Jain Company Secretary.

9. Evaluation of the Board. Its Committees and Individual Directors

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out an annual
evaluation of its own performance and of the mdrvideal Directors as well as an evaluation of the working of all
Committees of the Board. The Board of Directors was assisted by the NOMINATION AND REMUNEERATION
COMMITTEE ("NRC™). The performance evaluation was carried out by seeking inputs from all the Directors /
Members of the Committees, as the case may be.

The Board of the Company followed the criteria as specified in the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation by the
Securiies and Exchange Board of India ("SEBIT) for evalvating the performance of the Board as a whole,
Committees of the Board, Individual Directors and the Chaiwrman. The criteria for evaluation of the Board a=s a whole,
interalia. covered parameters such as Structure of the Board, Meetings of the Board, Functions of the Board and
Board & Management The critenia for evaluation of Individual Directors covered parameters such as knowledge
and competency, fulfillment of functions, ability to function as a team, etc. The criteria for evaluation of the Board
Committees covered areas related to mandate and composition, effectiveness of the Committtee and meetings etc.

The feedback of the Independent Directors on their review of the performance of Non-Independent Directors and
the Board as a whole, the performance of the Chairman of the Company and the assessment of the quality and
tmeliness of flow of flow of nformation between the Company, the Management and the Board which was taken
consideration by the Board in carrying out the performance evaluation.
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10. Policy on Appeintment od Directors and Remuneration Policy of The Company

The NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE ("INRC”) develops the competency requirements of
the Board based on the industry and the strategy of the Company, conducts a gap analysis and recommends the
reconstitution of the Board, as and when required. Tt also recommends to the Board, the appointment of Directors
having good personal and professional reputation and conducts reference checks and due diligence of all Directors
before recommending them to the Board Besides the above, the NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE ("NRC™) ensures that the new Directors are familiarized with the operations of the Company and
endeavours to provide relevant tramning to the Directors.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, the Board od Directors
have adopted a Policy on Board Diversity and Director Attributes and Remuneration Policy.

The Policy on Board Diversity and Director Attributes has been framed to encourage diversity of thought,
expertence, knowledge, perspective, age and gender in the Board and to have in place, a transparent Board
nomination process.

The Remuneration Policy for Directors, KMPs and all other emplovees 15 aligned to the philosophy on the
commitment of fostering a culture of leadership with trust.

The Remuneration Policy aims to ensure that the level and composition of the remuneration of the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel and all other emplovees is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them to
successfully run the Company.

Salient features of the Remuneration Policy, inter alia, includes:

o
® Remuneration to Managing Director / Executive Directors / Keyv Managerial Personnel and all other emplovees
it reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them to run the Company successfully and retain talented
and qualified individuals suitable for their roles. mn accordance with the defined terms of remuneration mix to
composition and

® No remuneration would be payable to Directors for services rendered in any other capacity unless the services
are of professional nature and the NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE ("NEC) 1s of the
opinton the Dhrector possesses requisite qualification for the practice of the profession and approval of the Central
Govemnment has been recetved, if required, for paying the same.

The Company has also adopted a “Fit and Proper” Policy for ascertaining the “fit and proper’ criteria to be adopted
at the time of appointment of directors and on a continuing basis. pursuant to the RBEI Master Directions for
NBFCs. The Company has recerved the "Fit and proper’ declarations from all Directors of the Company in Apnil
2022, which have been taken on record by the NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE("NRC™).
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11. Director Responsibility Statement

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and mamntained by the
Company, work performed by the Internal. Statutory and Secretanal Auditers, including audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting by the Statutory Auditors and the reviews performed by the Management and the
relevant Board Commuttees, including the Audit Commiattee, the Board 1= of the opinion that the Company s mternal
financial controls were adequate and effective during FY 2023-24.

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 134(3) of the Act, the Board of Directors, to the best of thetr knowledge and
ability, confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS™) as per the Companies
{Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules; 2016, notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 (the “Act"), other relevant provisions
of the Act, suidelines 1ssued by the Regulators as applicable to an NBEC and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India have been followed and that there are no material departures there from.

b) Thev had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the
end of the financial year irregularities;

¢} They had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities;

d) They had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) Thev had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such internal financial
controls were adequate and operating effectively; and

f) They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provistons of all applicable laws and that
such svstems were adequate and operating effectively.

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as notified under the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of the Act.

There were Nil frauds reported by the Auditors under Section 143 (12) of the Act Companies Act. 2013,
Directors of vou Company state and confirm that:
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12. Remuneration to the Directors/ KAMP

Sr | Name Designation Remuneration in Remuneration in 2022-
No. 2023-24 (Amount in) | 23 (Amount in )
1. | Mrs Payel Chakraborty | Whole Time Director 4.80.000.00 4,80,000.00.00

Whele Time Director

2 Mr. Pival Roy CFO (KMP) 3,78,000.00 3.78.000.00
3 Mrs Anny Jain CS (KMP) 3.00.000.00 3.00.000.00
13. Deposits

The Company did not hold any deposits at the beginning of the year nor has it accepted any deposits during the
year under review.

14. Management Discussion and Analysis Report

In terms of Regulations 34 of Securtties and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
requirements) Regulation 2015, the management Discussion and Analysis report 1s set out in this report.

15. Listing with Stock Exchanges

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the vear 2023-2024 to CSE where the
Company s shares are listed.

16. Dematerialisation of shares

15.05.838 of the Company s paid up Equity share Capital is in dematerialized form as on 31/03/2024 and the
balance 16.03_570 are 1n physical form . The Company s registrar are M/s Niche Technologies Private Limated
having their registered office at 3A_ Auckland Foad, 7% Floor, Kolkata 700017

17. Number of Board Meetings

The Board of Directors duly met Four times dunng the financial year from 1* Apnil, 2023 to 31 March, 2024 The
maximum Interval between any two Meetings did not exceed 120 Days as prescribed 1n Companies Act, 2013,

18. Significant and Material Orders

During the period under review, there were no sigmificant or matenal orders passed by any regulator or court or
tribunal impacting the going concern status and Company’s operations 1n future.
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19. Internal Financial Control and its adeguacy

The detail in respect of Internal Financial Control and thetr adequacy are included in the Management and Discussion
Analvsis report which forms part of the financial Statements.

20. Audit Commitiee

The details pertaining to Composition of Auvdit Commaittee are included in Corporate Governance Report which
forms part of this report.

21. Auditors:
Statutory Auditors:-

At the Annual General Meeting held on September 28, 2022 the Auditors M's J P Lakhotia & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, Kolkata were appointed as Auditor of the Company to hold office tull the conclusion of Annual General
Meeting to be held 1n the calendar vear 2027, at such remuneration as may be decided by Board of Directors.

The Reserve Bank of India ("RBI7) vide 1ts Circular dated Apnil 27, 2021 1ssued Guidelines for Appointment of
Statutory Central Auditors ("SCAs™) / Statutory Auditors (“SAs™) of Commercial Banks (excluding Regional Rural
Banks), Urban Co-operative Banks ("UCBs™) and Non- Banking Financial Companies ("NBFCs™) (including

Housing Finance Companies) (BBl Guidelines™).

In terms of the aforementioned RBI Guidelines, the Statutory Auditors who have completed a tenure of 3 vears
cammot continue to hold office as Statutory Auditors, even though they may not have completed their present tenure
as approved by the Members of the sa1d entity. Further, the RBI Guidelines stipulated that for entities with asset size
of Rs 15000 crore and above as at the end of previous year, the statutory audit should be conducted under joint audat
of a mimimum of two audit firms.

Accordingly, pursuant to the RBI Guidelines and based on the recommendation of the Audit Commuattee, the Board
of Directors of the Company at its Meeting held on 30® Mayv. 2022 approved the appointment of M/s J P LAKHOTIA
AND ASSOCIATES Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Begistratton Number: 312061E) Statutory Auditors of the

Company and approved by the Members of the Company in the Annual General Meeting held on 28 September
2022.

Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Audit Report

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors had appomnted P B & Associates, Company Secretaries
i1 Practice, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for FY 2023-24 The secretarial Audit Report, in the
prescribed Form No. MR-3_ 1s annexed as Annexure "2°.

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks or disclammers made by P B & Associates m their
Secretarial Audit Report dated May 29, 2024, on the 5Secretarial and other related records of the Company, for FY
2023-24
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Auditor’s Certificate on Corporate Governance:-
Not applicable on the company.
Auditor’s Report and Secretarial Auditor’s Report

The Auditor’s Report and Secretarial Auditor’s report does not contain any qualifications | reservations or adverse
remark.

22. Extracts of Annuval Return

The details forming part of the Extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 s appended as Annexure - 1

23, Accounting Standards Followed By The Company

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS_ as notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20135 read with Section 133 of the Act. Further, the Company
follows the Master Directions 1ssued by RBI for NBFCs.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The
Accounting Policies adopted in the preparation of the Financial

24. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

Information required under section 134(3)}m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule § of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 1s not applicable to the Company.

25. Details Pertaining To Remuneration As Required Under Section 197(12) Of The Act Read With Rule 5 of
the Companies (Appointment And Remuneration Of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

A Statement giving the details required under Section 197(12) of the Act, read with Rule 3(1) of the Companies
(Appomtment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, for the vear ended March 31, 2024,

The details required under Rule 5(2) and Rule 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014, for the vear ended March 31, 2024 are provided 1n a separate Annexure forming part of this
Report

In terms of the first provision to Section 136(1) of the Act, the Report and the Accounts, excluding the aforesaid
Annexure_ are being sent only through electronic mode to all the Members whose e-mail addresses are registered
with the Company. Anv shareholder interested in obtaining a copy of the same may write to the Companyv Secretary.
at the Registered Office of the Company. None of the emplovees listed 1n the said Ammexure 13 related to any Director
of the Company.
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26. Corporate Social Responsibility

In terms of Section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company does not fulfill the requirement
of Net Worth, Turnover and Net Profit that invoke the provisions for Corporate Social Responsibility.)

27. Vigil Mechanism

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism for its Directors and employees to report their concems or
grievances. The said mechanism inter alia. encompasses the Whistle Blower Policy, the Fraud Risk Management
Process. the mechamsm for reporting of ethical concerns under and 1t provides for adequate safeguards against
victimization of persons who use 1t

The Chairman of the Company’s Audit Committee | the Chief Ethics Counsellor under the Company’s Whastle
Blower Policy. Information regarding the mechanism and the channels for reporting concerns are communicated to
the relevant stakeholders.

28. Related Party Transactions

The Company has adopted a Policy and a Framework on Related Party Transactions (EPTs") for the purpose of
identification, monitoring and approving such transactions in line with the requirements of the Act and the SEBI
Listing Regulations. During the vear under review, the EPT Policy had been amended to, inter alia, include the
amendments of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

All the RPTs that were entered into durmng FY 2023-24 were 1n ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length
basis. There were no transactions requinng disclosure under Section 134(3)(h) of the Act. Hence, the presenbed
Form AOC-2 does not form a part of this Annual Report.

The details of RPTs are required to be disclosed by Indian Accounting Standard — 74 on “Related Party Disclosures™
specified under Section 133 of the Act. with the Companies (Indian Accounting Rules Standards) Rules, 2015, are
given in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

29, Secretarial Standards

The Company 15 1n comphance with 85 — 1 1 e Secretarial Standard on Meetings of the Board of Directors and 55
— 2 1.e. Secretarial Standard on General Meetings 1ssued by The Instutute of Company Secretaries of India.
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30. Registered Office

The company have its registered office at 13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, 2™ Floor Room No. 12 Kolkata — 700013

31. Disclosure Reguirement

As per Regulations 34 of the SEBI Listing Regulations, Business responsibility Report 1s not applicable for the
COmpany.

3. Disclosure under Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013

The Company 1s commuitted to providing and promoting a safe and healthy work, environment for all its employees.
A “Prevention of Sexual Harassment™ Policy, which 1s in line with the Statutory requirements, along with a structured
reporting and redressal mechanism, mcluding the constitution of Internal Compliants Commuttee 1n accordance with
the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013
(“the POSH Act™). 15 1n place.

32 Acknowledgement

Directors deeply acknowledge the trust and confidence yvou have placed 1n the company. Director would also like to
thank all 1ts Banker, Customer, Vendors and Shareholders for their continued support to the Company. In specific,
the Board would also records 1ts sincere appreciation of the Commitment and Contribution made by all emplovess
of the Company:

4. Cautionary Note

The Statement forming part of Director s report may contain certain forward looking remarks within the meaning of
applicable Securities Law and regulations. Many factors could cause the actual results, performance or achievements
of the Company to be matenally different from anv future results, performances or achievements that may be
expressed or implied by such forward looking statements.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Place :- Kolkata Jﬁ L_:‘}l' » L.r«lf g_-t.-.L.._;-.__ |!jJ

Date :-The 29%* Day of May 2024
PAYFIL CHAKRABORTY
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN : 07156008



RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED (L15431WBIS75PLCO30230)

(formerly Panorama Capital Market Limited) 13, GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE
2% FLOOR

KOLKATA-700013

PHND : 033-223610E6

E-Mail-:radhashreefinance Zgmail.com

radhashreefinanceZgmail.com

ANNEXURE -1
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNS
FORM MGT-9

(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) rules, 2014) Financial Year ended on 31.03.2024

1. REGISTARTION AND OTHER DETAILS

1 | CcIN - | L13401WB1075PLC030290

2 | REGISTRATION DATE . | 30/10/1975

3 | NAME OF THE COMPANY - | RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMNITED

4 | CATEGORY/SUB CATEGORY OF THE COMPANY . | COMPANY HAVING SHARE CAPITAL

5 | ADDRESS OF THE REGISTERED OFFICE - | 13. GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE, 20
FLOOR ROOM NO.1? KOLKATA -
700013

§ | WHETHER LISTED COMPANY . | YES (LISTED IN CSE)

= | NAME ADDRESS AND CONTACT DETAIL OF . | NICHE TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT LIMITED

3A, AUCKLAND PLACE 1TH FLOOR.
ROOM NO. 7A & 7B, KOLKATA -
700017
PHONE:- 033-22806617/6618
EMAIL:- nichetechpl@ nicheteechpl.com

2. PRINCIPLE BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the Business activities contributing 10% or more of the turnover of the Company shall be stated

SINO. Name and Description | NIC Code of the | % of total turnover of the
of Main Products/ Product/Service | Company
Services
|L 1 Making Investment 6619 96.10%
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A PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

b1 | NAME AND ADDRESS | CIN HOLDING/ % OF APPLICABLE
NO OF THE COMPANY SUBSIDIARY SHARE SECTION
HELD
1 Memunath Vinimay Ltd U31909WE2012PLC187346 | Sobsidiary 100% 2748
77, Metaji Subhaz Road,

3% Floor, Room No— 303,
Kolkata- 700001

Apand Potate Cold | USS023WE2G0SPTC125223 | Sobsidiary 8 67% 2 (48)
Storage Private Limited
77, Metaji Subhaz Road
3" Floor, Room No.- 303
Kolkata Kolkataw Wb
TOHO0L m

[

3 Awadh Heemghar Private | U43400WEB2007PTC120117 | Sobsidiary 91.87% 248
Limited

77, Metaji Subhas Road
3 Floor, Room No.-303
kolkata Kolkata whb
THGOL IN

4 Worthwhile Traders Pvt | US1109WEIDQEPTCOTELTY | Sobsidiary 00 208y 2 (48)
Lid

77, Metaji Subhaz Road
3™ Floor, Room No.-303
kollkata Kolkata wh

| 700001 N
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IV. SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Brealmp as percentage of Total Equity}):

I |Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of shares held at the beginning of the Year | No. of shares held at the end of the Year 9% change
Sharcholders during the
Vear
Demat Physical Total %% of Demat Physical Total %% of
Total Total
Share: Shares
A Promoterz
(1) Indizn =
ailndividual HUF ] 300106 300106 8632% | 0 300106 300106 DA52% | D i
b Central or State Gowvt | 0 0 0 ] 0 a ] i] o 0
ciBodies Corporates a 402436 402438 15837 ] 492436 402436 15837 o g
d) BankFI g 0 0 ] 1] 1] 1] 1] L a
g)liny Cther ] 0 i ] Q 0 ] 1] b g
SUB TOTAL (A (1) 1] 792542 792542 25480 1 Ta2542 702542 15.459 ] [
i ]
(2} Foreign
aINE] Indrvidhzalz 1 0 il i a ] i I o 4
b  Other Indrnduals { 0 [ ] 0 2] ] ] o [
ciBodies. Corp ] ] ] 0 1] 1] ] 0 g g
SUB TOTAL {A)(2) a 1] 0 ] 1] a ] 1] “ d
Total Shareholding of ] 791542 TO2542 23,480 1] Ta2542 TE2542 15,4589 i i
Promoter (A}=(AN1}+ L A4
{AN2)
_B Public Shareholdine
1) Inshiotions
_a) Mufial Funds | 0 ] 0 ] 0 1] ] 0 o a
b) BanksFI ] 0 ] ] 1] 1] 0 0 “ d
a) Central or Sate Govt a ] g ] ] g ] f] ¢ 4
b) Venoturs Capital Fund | (0 0 i ] a 1] ] 1] & a
¢} Inzurance Co. K ] ] i 1] 1] ] i “ “
“d) FIIS 1] 0 i 1] 1] 1] ] 0 o a
SUB TOTAL (Bi1) 0 0 0 ] 1] 1] ] 1] ] a
(2} Non Inshtutions
a}Bodies Corporate 361228 320670 820808 28652 301228 20470 220898 28652 o 4
Y3 “a
) Individual
Shareholders
Having nominal Capital | 40010 Q0738 140:668 4.524% | 40910 SUT5E 140668 4324% |0 a
Upto One Lakhs
Having MNominal Capitzl 1103700 181600 1283300 41338 1103700 181600 1283300 41334 g oD
more than One Lakhs Yo Y
) Cthers ] 0 i ] a 1] ] ] d 7
SUBTOTAL (BN2) 1505838 511028 2316866 74.511 1505838 811028 2316866 T4.511 b a
Ui i
Total Public 1305338 811025 1316866 T4.511 1505838 811023 2316366 T4.511 L 4
Shareholding L1 14
(B)=B)1)+(B)I)
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SHARFS HFLDBY 0 o ] 0 ] a 0 o o b
CUSTODIAN (C)
TOTAL (AHBHC) 1505338 1603570 | 3109408 100% 1505338 1603570 3109408 100%% o a

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters:

{it)Change inPromoters’ Shareholding

Sl Share holder’s Name [Share holding at the beginning of the Share holding at the end of the year
[No VEATr
No. of Bhof total Bhof Shares No. of [0tof total ~ %9of Sharez |% change in
Shares Shares of the |Pledged/enc |Shares Sharesof the Pledged/ share holding
COmMpAny umbered to COMpany ncumbered |doring he vear
total shares ito total
&h:res
iBhalcom Holding=Pvt | 160000 |  5.146 Nl 160000 | 5146 | Nl Nil
Ltd
2Dawzen Industries Ltd 152170 4884 Nil 152170 4854 l Nil il
3Tirsp Pipezs & 73000 2309 Nil TE000 2500 Nil Nil
Chemicalz (F) Lid
4Tripura Spun Pipe Co. 102266 3289 Nil 102266 3289 | il il
5 P Bhzlotiz g00GE 2373 Wil B000G 2575 | Nil Nil
68 hyamzlal Acsrwal 1200350 3861 Nil 120050 3.861 Wil Nil
TBnizdha Bhalotia 63000 1.830 Nil 60000 1930 | Nil il
8(Vanchandra Bhalotiz 40050 1.288 Nil 40050 1288 Nil il
TOTAL 792542 25489 Nl 792542 25488 il il

Wear

Sharcholding at the beginning of the

Cumulative Sharcholding during the Year

™o. of Shares

b of Total Sharez of
the Companv

No. of Shares %5 of total Shares ofthe

Company

1 At the beginning ofthe Year

No changes in Promoter shareholding during the period

2 Diate wize Increasze decreaze in
Promoters Shareholding during
the vear Specifying the Reasons
for Increase ‘decreaszs

No changes in Promoter sharehinlding duning the period

3 At the end of the Year

No changes in Promoter shareholding during the period
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(1v) SHARFHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHARFHOLDERS (OTHER THAN PROMOTERS, DIRECTORS ETC)

"SINo. | FOR TOP 11 SHAREHOLDERS | SHAREHOLDING AT THE BEGINNING OF | SHAREHOLDING AT THE END OF
THE YEAR THE YEAR
Mo, of Shares % of Total Shares of No. of Shares &% of Total Shares
the company
1 BASDERB DHURIA
a) At the Begining of the Year | 61445 1.976 0

b) Changes during the Year NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR
c} At the End of the Year 61445 1976

2 CREATIVE TRADELINK
PEIVATE LIMITED

52514 2.023
a} At the Beginming of the
Year
: NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

b) Changes during the Year

C) At the End of the Year 52514 2023
3 LARFIOTIA PACKAGING

PVI.TD

a) At the Begiming of the Year | 300316 9658

b) Changes during the Year NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

C) At the End of the Year 300316 9.638

4 MAHENDEA KUMAR
SHUEKLA

a}) At the Begining of the Year | 59832 1924

h) Changes during the Year NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR
C} At the End of the Year 539832 1.5924

Ln

MAHESWAR NAYAK
a) At the Begining of the Year | 75165 2417

b) Changes during the Year | NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR
C) At the End of the Year 5165 2417

] NEEDLECOED TRADERS
PRIVATE LIMITED
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a} At the Begiming of the Year | 103332 | 3.323 |

b) Changes during the Year NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

C) At the End of the Year 103332 3323
7 POONAM AGARWATL

a} At the Begiming of the Year | 60000 1.930

b) Changes during the Year NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

C) At the End of the Year 60000 1.530
8 FADHASHEFEE HOMES

PRIVATE LIMITED

a) At the Begining of the Year | 57510 1.850

b) Changes during the Year NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

C) At the End of the Year 37510 1.850
E RAMIIT PRAJAPATI

a) At the Begining of the Year | 79249 2548

b) Changes during the Year NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

C)) At the End of the Year 79249 2345
10 SURESH KARMAKAR

a) At the Begining of the Year | 55600 1.788

b) Changes during the Year NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

C) At the End of the Year 55600 1.788

TOTAL 930531 29928 S70463 31.211

{(v) SHARFHOLDING OF EMP AND DIRECTORS:

5l Ne. Particulars SHARFHOLDING AT SHARTFHOLDING AT THE END OF
‘ THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
. THE YEAR R _ .
' ™o.of %oof total Shares No. of Shares %oof total Shares
! Shares
1 Santanu Chakraborty 100 0.003% 100 0.003%
1 Sujay Rakshit 625 0.020% 625 0.020%

CHANGE INDIRECTOR'S SHARFHOLDING:
Change 1n Director’s Share holding-There has been no change 1n the shareholding of the Directors.

S, INDEBTINESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST:-Rs 5,390.51 hundred
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6. REMUNERATION OF MANAGING DIRECTOR.WHOLE TIME, DIRECTOR, DIRECTORS AND EKMP

EEMUNERATION OF EMP DURING THE YEAR 20213-2024

21 § Particulars of
NO. | Remuneration | Mrs Pavel | Mr. Pival Roy | Mrs. Anny Jain | Total
Chakraborty
1 Salary 4.80,000 1,78,000 3,00,000 11,558,000
2. Sitting Fees | - - - -
()
| Total(*) | 4,80,000 3,738,000 12,00,000 11,358,000
1. PENALTIESPUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type | Section of | Brief | Details of | Authority “Appeal Made
the Description | Penalty/ (RD/NCLT/COURT)
Companies punishment
Act
A. COMPANY
Penalty NONE
Punishment
Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty NONE
Punishment
Compounding

Penalty NONE
Punizhment

Compounding

Place :- Kolkata

Date :-The 29 Day of May 2024

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

j:x *]._I-J( c I{\mr--.'l n.t-..-'-h L’,

PAYFL CHAKRABORTY
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN : 07156008
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ANNEXTRE -1

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration nader Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 20135 and BEules 5{1) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of the Manangerial Perzonnel) Rulez. 2014

A. Ratio remuneration to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the FY 2023-2024 as well
as the percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief financial officer and company secretary is as

under:-

Name of the EMP Rario to Median Remuneration %% Change in Remuneration over previous

Year

Whole Time Director

Mrs Payel | 1.00
Chakraborty

Company Secretary

Anny Jain | .65 |

Chief Financial Officer

Pival Roy | 79 1]

B. Number of Permanent Emplovees (Including ENMP) -3

C. Explanation on the relationship befween average Increase in remuneration and Company Performance

The Compensation and Benefits philosophv of the Companv defines that employee remuneration is to aligned
with performance of the Company and individual’s contribution 1n achieving company s goal for the Year,
It does mean that Post annual performance process. individual employvee’s remuneration 1s revised, taking
into account performance of the Company and of the individual emplovee. At the beginning of the Year,
Business goals are decided and cascaded down to Various busmess and functions. While effecting revision
in remuneration, factors like mternal and external parity, market competitiveness, company s overall

business strategy are also taken mto account.

D. Comparison of the remuneration of the KMP against Performance of the Company

Aggregate Remuneration of Key Managerial Person KMP i FY 2023-
2024(°)

11.58.000

Revenue ()

1.31.46.750

Femuneration of KMP (as % of Bevenue) E.81%
Profit Before Tax () (14.79.479)
i Remuneration of KMP (as %0 of PBT) T827%

E. Comparision of average Percentage increase in salary of Employvees other than Managerial

Personnel :-N.A
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F. Comparision of Remuneration of Each of the KMP against performance of the Company

Mrs Pﬁ}'&[ Mr. P-ij.'a-l ﬁn}' Mrs. Ahn}'

Chakraborty Jain

Whole Time | Chief Financial | Company

_ Director Officer | Secretary

Remuneration in FY 2023-24(") 4.80.000 3.78.000 3.00.000
Revenue (7) 1.31.46.750 ‘
Remuneration of KMP (az %e of 3.63% 2 B8% 2 28%
Eevenue)
Profit Before Tax (*) (14,79.479) |
Remuneration of KMP (as% of PBT) | 32.44 2335 20.28

(. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of emplovee who are not directors but
receive remuneration in excess of the Highest paid director during the Year :

Name Pusil:i—'un Total Remuneration L4 crl-f remuneration m ExXCess
of highest paid Director

Mrs Payel Chakraborty | Managing Director | 4.80.000.00 NA.

Mr. Pival Eov CFO A.78.000.00 21.2504

Mprs. Annv Jain Company Secretarv A.00,000.00 37.50%

Mr. Pavel Chakraborty 1s the Highest paid Director at 2 Remuneration of Rs_ 40,000/~ per Month:

Affirmation

It 15 affirmed that remuneration paid to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other Employees is as per the Remuneration
policy of the Company.

BEY ORDER OF THE BEOARD

Place :- Kolkata B ,{..4 . g.-r_..J,d-; k-
Date :-The 29% Day of May 2024 Fossl ehasnnbrrly

PAYEL CHAKRABORTY
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN : 07156008



P B & ASSOCIATES Fafacea Fowuse, Room no-10T,
.'.P-‘:.ﬂdic,iﬂg e,ﬂj""]ﬂj]# S-E‘C"tﬂtﬂw F& 2, (Ofd Cocent Howse Covnex,
(& peex veviciwed fivm ) Tat Floon, Kolhata - 700001,
Moliife No_ - DEZIEIINGG

Email il > cobafnapagalicigmail com

FORM NODMIR-3
SECEETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FORMAT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°T MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No_ 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Ta.

The MMembers,

Radhashree Finance Limited

We have conducted the Secretanial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to zood corporate practices by M's Radhashree Finance Limited (CIN NO:
L15491WB1975PLC030290) (“hereinafier called the Company™) having Registered Office at
13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, ?nd Floor. Room MNo. -12. Kolkata: 700013 . The Secretarial Audit
was conducted 1 a manner that provided vs a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts’ statutory compliances and expressing our opmion thereon

Baszed on our verification of the Company’'s books, papers, minute books, forms and retums
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives whether electromically or
otherwise dunng the conduct of secretarial audit. we hereby report that 1n our opimon. the
Company has, during the audit period covening the financial vear ended on 31st March, 2024
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism 1 place to the extent, 1n the manner and subject
to the reporting made heremnafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial vear ended on 31st March, 2024 according to the
provisions of:

a} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

b} The Secunties Contracts (Regulation) Act 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

¢} The Depositories Act. 1996 and the Remulations and Bve-laws framed thereunder;

d) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made
thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings; (Not Applicable during the audit period)

e} The followine Regulations and Gudelines prescmbed under the Secunities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (*SEBI Act’):

f) The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

g} The Securites and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Imsider Trading)
Regulations, 2015. The listed entity is not complying with Regulation 3(3) & 3(6) SEBI
{Prohibition. of Insider Tradingl Reculations, 2013 relating 1o Structwral Digital
Dizterbase.

h} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018



P B & ASSOCIATES Fafacea Fowuse, Room no-10T,
.'.P-‘:.ﬂdic,iﬂg e,ﬂj""]ﬂj]# S-E‘C"tﬂtﬂw F& 2, (Ofd Cocent Howse Covnex,
(& peex veviciwed fivm ) Tat Floon, Kolhata - 700001,
Moliife No_ - DEZIEIINGG

Email il > cobafnapagalicigmail com

1) The Securthes and Exchange Board of India (Emplovee Stock Option Scheme and
Emplovee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Share Based Emplovee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations; 2021
(Not Applicable during the audit period)

1) The Securnties and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021 — Not applicable during the audit period

k} The Securities and Exchanoe Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client Not
applicable during the audit period

1) The Securtties and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

2021 (Mot Applicable during the audit period)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018

— (ot Applicable during the audit period):

8

The Management has identified and confirmed the following Laws as bemg specifically
applicable to the Company:
1. Rules. Regulations and ouidelines 1ssued by the Reserve Bank of India as per Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934 and circular, Master circular, directions and notifications. to
the extent as applicable to Non- Deposit Taking Non-Banking Financial Compamnies
1. Non-Banking Financial Company-Systemancally importamt Non-Deposit Takmg
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions 20146
1. Prevention of Money Laundenng Act 2002 and 1ts circulars, notfications.
1v. Ann -Money Laundering Regulation i1ssued by RBI and various circulars and
Guidelines thereunder
v. The Negotiable Instrument Act, 1851
vi. The Indian Stamp Act 1899 and the State Stamp Acts
vit. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act 2013
vin. Imcome Tax Act. 1961
x. Goods & Services Act 2017

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
» Secretarial Standards 55— 1 & 55 — 2 1ssuad by The Institute of Company Secretaries
of India_
* Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Fequirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Listing Apreement entered mto by the
Company with BSE Limited.

Duning the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except as herein below: -
»  Company has submitted to CSE Listing Porial, the Statement of Grievance Redressal
Mechanism report under Reg 13(1) for quater ended June 30,2023 on 20th Ocrober
2023 instead of 215t July 2023
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»  Company has submitted to CSE Listing Portal report on Reg 554 for the guarier ended
30th Jume 2023 on 01st August 2023 instead of 315t July 2023.

*  Due to clerical error, the report submitted for Reg 74(3) submitted to CSE Listing
Portal has been uploaded for First Quarter and Second Quarter in the wrong quarter,
i.e the Report for OF June 30th 2023 uploaded in Secomd Quarter on 197 July 2023; in
Sacond Quarter ended 30th September 2023 got uploaded on 20th October 2023

s Company has failed to vegularise the director by caliimg EGM within 3 months from
the date of appointment as per Regulation 17(1)c) of SEBI L. ODR Reguiation 2015.

* The Company has not vet to registered with CIC /the company has not filled any return
with CIC registered

*» The Company being the NBFC Company has not regisiered itself with National E-
governance Services Limited (NESL), FIU-IND, CERSAI and no return has been filled
by the company.

* According to SEBI Circular viz SEBI'CIR'ISD/3/2011 dated June 17, 2011, which
mandates the mamntenance of entire holdings of the Promoters m Demat form only.
However. the promoters of the Company still have 792542 shares m physical form.

» There was a delay of more than 8 months i filing of Form MGT-14 1n connection with
Approval of Accounts for year 2022-23, Appomtment of Internal Auditor, Appomntment
of Secretanial Auditor. The mam reason for delay 1n filing was technical 1ssues faced
by the Company due to launch of V3 portal.

The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax laws,
has not been reviewed 1n this audit since the same have been subject to review by the statutory
financial auditor and other designated professionals.

We further report that:

1. The Board of Directors of the Companv 1s dulv constituted with proper balance of
Execotive Directors, Non- Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes
being carnied out i the composition of the Board of Directors during the period under
review were made in compliance with the provisions of the Act and Rules made
thereunder and SEBT LODE_

There was appointment of Mr. Arum Kumar Lakhotiya (DIN. 01121148) as an
Additional Direcror — Promorer Categorv on the Roard of the Company wef 2I%
Diecember 2023. There was resignation of My. Sujay Rakshit (DIN: 00698334) from the
Board of Divectors of the Compary w.e f 217 Decembper 2023

it.  Adequate notice 15 given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings. agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists
for secking and obtaming further mnformation and clarifications on the azenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the mesting.

. Majonty decision is carried through while the dissenting members™ views are captured
and recorded as part of the minutes.
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. Decisions at the Board Meeting, as represented by the management and recorded 1n
miniutes, were taken unanimously

v.  There are adequate svstems and processes in the Company, commensurate with the
size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, mules. regulations and guidelines

We have relied on representation made by the Company, 1ts Officers and on the reports given
by destgnated professionals for systems and processes formed by the Company to monistor and
ensure compliances under other applicable Act, Laws and Regulations to the Company.

We further report that as per the records, the Company generally filed all the forms, returns;
documents and resclutions as were required to be filed with the Registrar of Companies (ROC')
within the stipulated time_  Further, the company 15 recommended to take utmost care while
filling the forms with MCA_

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monttor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit penod under review, there were no major specific
events/actions having a major be any's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidehines, standards, etc. referred to above.

We further report that during the audit penod, there were no instances of
* Public Rights/Preferential 1ssue of Shares'debentures’ sweat equity
» Redempuon/birv-back of securities.
* Merger amalgamation reconstruction etc.
» Mer Foreign techmical collaborations.

Disclaimer:

We have conducted the assizniment by examuning the Secretarial Records including Minutes,
Documents, Registers and other records etc.. received by way of electronic mode from the
Company and could not be verified from the original records. The management has confirmed
that the records submitted to us are true and correct This Report 1s limited to the Statutory
Compliances on laws | regulations /guidelines listed 1n our report which have been complied
by the Company pertatning to Financial Year 2023-24.

We are not commenting on the Statutory Compliances whose due dates are extended by
Regulators from time to time or still there is time line to comply with such compliances.

Note: This report 1s to be read with our letter of even date which 15 annexed as “Annexure 17
and forms an integral part of thus report.
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For P B & Associates
Practicing Company Secretaries
UDIN: A036114F 000490821

PAYAL Domtysed

by PAYAL BAFMA
BAFNA =50 s
C5 Paval Bafna
Proprietor
Alem No: 36114 | COP: 25201
Date: 20.05.2024
Place: Kolkata
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To.

Annexure-1

The Members,
Radhashree Finance Limited

Our report of even date 1s to be read along with this letter.

1.

[}

Ly

Maintenance of secretanal record 15 the responsibility of the manasement of the
company: Our responsibility is to express an opimon on these secretanal records based
on our audit.

We have followed the audst practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.
The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected 1n
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion

We have not venfied the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and
Books of Accounts of the company.

. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the

compliance of laws_rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of manasement Our examnation was
limited to the venfication of procedures on test basis.

The Secretanal Audit report 15 netther an assurance as to the future viability of the
company not of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted

the affairs of the company.

For P B & Associates

Practicing Company Secretaries
UDIN: AD36114F000400821
PAYAL | momona

BAFNA 53w

C5 Paval Bafna

Proprietor

Alem No: 36114 | COP: 25201
Date: 20.05.2024

Place: Kolkata
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CHAIBMAN & CFO CERTIFICATION

We Mr Samjay Rastogi Chatrman and Piyal Roy, Chief Financial Officer of M's Radhashree Finance Linuted, to the best of
our knowledge and belief, certafy that -

We have reviewsd the financsal statements and the cash flow statement of the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2024
and to the best of our knowledge and belief*

L

L

w

These statements do not contamn any materially untroe statement or omit any material fact or contam statements
that muight be misleading.

These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are i comphiance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

To the best of our knowledge and belief. no transactions entered inte by the Company duning the year ended
March 31_ 2024 which are fraudulent, 1llegzl or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct:

We accept responstbility for establishing and mamtaming internal control system and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control svstem of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit
Commuttee, deficiencies in the design or operation of mtemal control system, if any, of which we are aware and
the step we have taken or propose to take to recufy these deficiencies.

We further certify that we have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

a There have been ne sigmficant changes 1 internal control over financial reporting system during the vear,

b. There have been no sigmficant changes its accounting polictes during the year except for the changes
dizclosed in the notes to the financial statements, 1f any, and

c. There have been no instances of significant fraud, of which we have become aware, involving management
or any emplovee having a significant role 1 the Company’s mternal control system over financial reporting

Chairman Chuef Financial Officer
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SHRUTI AGARWAL
PRACTISING COMPANY SECRETARY
MOBILE ; + 91 - 9330826989

EMAIL 1D ; cs.agarwalshrutiigmall.com

F DIRECTORS
of the SEBI (Listinmg
2015)

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATI
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(1)
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

To,
The Members of

Radhashree Finance Limited
13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue,
2nd Floor, Room No, -11,
Kolkata-700013

[ have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, refurns and disclosures received from the Directors of
Radhashree Finance Limited (CIN: L15491WB1975PLC030290) having registered office at 13,

Chandra Avenue, 2" Floor Ne:-12, Kolkata-700013 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company'), produced
before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with R.eguljaﬂon ?4:131
read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listung

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including Directors

Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal Www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations

furnished to me by the Company & its officers, 1 hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of
h, 2024 have been debarred of

o
the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending on 31 Marc
Directors of companies by the Qecurities and Exchange

disqualified from being appointed or continuing as !
Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority.
——— T
Sr. No. Name of Directors DIN Date oi'c:pp-uinnnml in

- | Company

1 PAYEL CHAKRABORTY 07156008 21/04/2015

2 SANTANU CHAKRABORTY 01691120 18/06/2012

3 SANJAY RASTOGI 02591229 15/01/2019

4 AMIT KUMAR LAKHOTIYA 01121148 21/12/2023

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment { continuity r:lflgwfrj' Director on thnll.’..«ua.rd is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is fo express an opinion on these
based on my verification. This certificate is neither an assurance 3 to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has. aeted the affairs of the

Company.
SHRUTI AGARWAL-!
; Practicing Company SCCreLlpry
Place: Kolkata ACS: 38797 C.P.No.14602
Date: 02.09

2024
UDIN: Fuﬂ33?9?Fﬂﬂ11l}24}'5

Office : Marshall House, 2nd Floor, Room No. 240, 331 N.5, Road Pincode: 700001
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

A) Company s Philosophy
The Company's policies, practices and philosophy adopted since are 1n line with Corporate Govemnance. These
policies, practices are required periodically to ensure 1ts effective compliance. The Composition of Board of
Directors 15 well balanced with a view to manage the affairs of the Company efficiently and professionally.

B) Board of Directors

The Board of Directors of the Company have an optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executrve and

Independent Directors who have in depth knowledge of the business. The Board of Director of Four Directors.
Mrs. Payel Chakraborty
Mpr. Santanu Chakraborty
Mr. Sanjay Rastogi
Mr. Sujay Rakshit resigned on 21/12/2023
Mr. Amit Kumar Lakhotiva appointed on 21/12/2023
C) Meetings and Attendance
The Meeting of the Board are generally held at the Registered office of the Company. Durning the vear under review,
Four Board meetings were held on during the financial vear from 13 Apnil 2023 to 31 March 2024. The dates on

which meetings were held are as follows:

20/05/2023, 11/08/2023,09/11/2023, 21/12/2023 and 13/02/2024

Name of the Director Attendance | No. of DBoard Mesting held, and | %o of attendance
at the Last | attended, duning tenures
AGM Held | ST TR R )

on
30/05/2023

Mrs. Payel Chakraborty | Y YYY XYY 100%
M. Santanu Chakraborty | Y Y ¥ ¥ a 100%
Mr. Sujay Rakshit Y ¥ Y'Y NN 60%
Mr Sanjay Rastogi Y ¥ Y Y Y ¥ 100%%
Mr. Amait Kumar | N N NNNY 20%

Lakhotiva
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D)) Board Agenda

The Board meetings are scheduled well in time and Board members are given a notice of Seven days before the
meeting date except in case of emergent meeting. The Board members are provided with well structured and
comprehensive agenda papers.

E) Independent Directors

The Company has complied with the definitions of Independence as per Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and
according to the Provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,

F) Independent Directors Meetings
During the Year under review, the Independent Director Met on inter alia to Discuss:-
® Evaluation of the Performance of the Non Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a Whaole;

® Evaluation of the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking 1nto account the views of Executive
and Non Executive Directors

® Evaluation of the quality, quantity and timeliness of the flow of information between the Management and the
Board that 1s necessary for the board to effectively and reasonably perform 1ts duties effectively.

) Shareholding of Directors

Names No. of Shares held
Santanu Chakraborty 100
Sujay Rakshit 625

H) General Body Meetings

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were as under:

Financial Year Date Location
2020-2021 29/0%/2021 13, Ganesh Chandra Avenue, E“_ Floor Room No.12 Kolkata — 700013
2021-2022 28/09/2022 13. Ganesh Chandra Avenue. 2 Floor Room No.12 Kollata — 700013
2022-2023 30/09/2023 13. Ganesh Chandra Avenue. 2™ Floor Room No.12 Kolkata — 700013

I) Disclosures
There are no matenially sigmificant transactions with the related parties viz, promoters, directors, relatives, the management,
subsichanes etc that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the company at large.

J) Means of Communication
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The Company regularly interacts with the shareholders through multiple channels of communication such as publication
of results on quarterly, half vearly basis and vearly basis. The results are not sent individually to Shareholders:

The company has developed its website. All information relating to shareholder and public at large can be viewed by
logming into the Website.

K) Code of Conduct
The Company has laid down the code of conduct for its directors. The object of the code 13 to conduct the company™s

business ethically and with responsibality, intesrity, fainess, transparency and honesty.

L) Registrar and Transfer Agents and Share Transfer System
M/'s Niche Technologies Pvt Lid 15 vour Company’s Share Transfer Agent Share transfer in physical form and other

communications regarding shares, Change of Address etc may be addressed to

M's Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd

3A Awnckland Place.

7% Floor, Room No. 7A and 7B,

Kolkata — 700017

Phone:- 033-22806616

E mail Id: michetechpl @ mchetechpl com

Tranding in Equity shares of the Company 15 prernutted as demat as well as phvsical form Shares sent for transfer i physical
form are registered and returned with in a period of 30 Days from the date of receipt of the documents_ provided the documents
are valid and complete i all respects. With a view to expediting the process of shure transfers Mr, Prval Roy (CFO) of the
Company is hereby appomnted Compliance officer of the Company.severally authorized to approve transfer of equity shares
and the same shall be ratified in the next meeting of Directors.

Al Distribution of Shareholding

The Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2024 was as follows:-

5INo. No. of Equity No. of Share Holders % of total No. of Shares held %o of total Shares
Shares held Shareholders
i 1-5300 277 71,7617 35,465 1.2592
2. 501-10090 15 4.1451 13,980 04455
3 1.001-3.000 22 3.6993 38,044 1.8667
4 5.001-10,000 5 20725 64,366 2.0700
5. 10.001-30.000 5 11 6580 12,106,597 38.9334
6. 30.001-1.00 000 12 3.1088 7.84.821 252402
7. 1,00,001 And Above ] 1.5544 G38.134 301708

Totals 386 100.000 31.00,408 100000
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N) Details of Shareholding as om March 21, 2024 was as under:-

__ SHAREHOLDING PATTERN
Category of | No. of shares held at the beginning of the Year | No. of shares held at the end of the Year b change
Shareholders during the
| Year
| Demat Physical | Total %% of Demat Physical | Total % of
Total Total
| Shares Shares
B. Promoters |
(3) Indizn E
) Indivndusl HUF | & 300106 300108 o652% [D 300108 300106 0650% |0 u
2) Central or State Govt_| 0 0___Jo____To 1o 0 o fo s s
h) Bodiesz Corporates | O 482436 492436 158537 0 492436 402436 15837 |9 g
1) BankFI |0 o ] 0 ] o ] ] ! L
1) Azv Other | G 0 g 0 3] o a ] 0 ¢
SUB TOTAL (A) (1) o 792542 T02542 15489 0 TO2542 To2542 25489 |9 t
L] %
(4) Forsizn
d) NRlIndiduals | 0 6 ] o [0 ; G 0 T
) Crther Individuals o ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 a4 t
f) Bodies. Corp | o F] ] 0 ] 1] o 0 : L
SUB TOTAL (A) (2} 19 1] ] ] 1] 0 0 1] 1 i
1
1
Total Shareholding of 0 Ta2542 To2542 25489 ] 702542 To2542 25480 |9 8
Promoter (A)={AN1+ ba L
(A)2) ]
|
E Public Sharcholdmg |
(3] Inztitutions
g} Mutual Funds 0 o ] ] 0 0 ] ] g :
b) BanksFl S 0 B g ] ] g 0 o g
g] CentralorSate Gowt | O o i 0 D o 0 i ! :
f) Venture Capital Fund | 0 o ] 0 0 a g ] : g
gl Inmurance Co. 10 i g 0 i 0 g i d ¢
B FIIS 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 ] g £
SUB TOTAL (BM1) 0 1] ] ] ] ] g ] g o
(4) Non Institutions |
d)  Bodies Corporate Jolr2g 520670 200898 18652 361222 529670 BO0308 2EB32 |0 ¢
e}ndnidual |
Sharcholders |
Having noninal Capital | 40910 Bo758 140668 43524% | 40910 ou738 140668 4504% [0 ¢
Upto One Lakhs |
Having Nonunal Caprizl | 1103700 181600 1285300 41338 1103700 181600 1283300 41336 . w
more than One Lakhs | e Yo
f) Cthers | & o ] 0 0 0 g ] v g
SUBTOTAL (B2} 1503838 811028 2315866 74511 1505838 811028 23168686 74.511 g i
L] %
Total Public | 1505538 811025 2316866 T4.511 15055835 511028 1316366 74.511 L o
Shareholding ] %%
(B)=(B}1=(B)2) |
SHARES HELDBY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o ¢
CUSTODIAN (C )
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[ TOTAL (A)=(B)~(C) | 1505838 | 1603570 | 3109408 | 100% | 1503538 | 1603570 | 3109408 | 100% |0 [0

0) Listing with Stock Exchange
The Equity shares of the Company are currently listed on The Calcutta Stock Exchange Company.

Py General Shareholder Information

Annnal General Meeting;

Drate 26092024

Time 05:00 PM

Venue Through Video Conferencing, other Audio Visual Means (FOAVM™).,
Financial Year 2023-2024

Listing on Stock Exchange CSELTD

ISINNO. INES6OP01014

The Company has patd listing fees to the Exchange null 2023-2024.

Q) Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle blower Policy

In accordance with the requirements of section 177 of the Compamies Act. 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing
Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated a “Vigil Mechamsm/ Whistle Blower Policy™ which provides an avenue
to the Directors and emplovees of the Company to directly report, their genuine concerns including unethical behavior and
violation of code of conduct. to the chairman of the Audit Commuttes.

No person has been dented access to the chairman of the Aundit committee of the Board of Directors of the Company.

R) Shareholder/Investors Grievance Committee

The Shareholder Tnvestors Grievance Commuttee of the Board has been constituted to look inio complaints like transfer of
shares. Non-receipt of Dividend etc. The commattee 15 headed by Mr. Sanjay Rastom as Chairman and Mr Sujay Rakshit
Non Executive Independent Director resigned w.e £ 21/12/2023 and Mr Amit Kumar Lakhotiva appointed on 21/12/2023
and Mr Santanu Chakraborty Non Executive Director. No compliant had been recetved during the year.

5) Audit Committee

The Audit Commuttes assists the Board 1n 1ts responsibility for overseeing the quality and integnty of accounting, auditing
and reporting practice of the company and 1ts compliance with legal and regulatory requirements. The Commirttee’s purpose
15 to oversee the accounting and financial reporting process of the company, the audit of the Company’s Fmancial
Statements, the appomtments of Auditor, Independent Performance and remuneration of the Statutory Auditors. The
committee 15 headed by Mr. Samjav Rastogi, as Chamrman and Mr. Sujay Rakshit Non Executive Independent Director
Director resigned w.e £21/12/2023 and Mr Amit Kumar Lakhotiya appointed on 21/12/2023 and Mr. Santam Chakraborty
Non Executive Director
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Durmg the year review. four meetings of the commutiee were held during the year ended 25052023, 11/08/2023,
09/11/2023 and 13/02/2024 The composttion of the committee and attendance at 1ts meeting 15 given below:

Name of Director Category No. of Meetings Held | No. of Meetings Attented
N Santanu Chakraborty | Non Executive Director - -

Mr. Sujay Rakshit Non Executive Independent Director | 4 3

Mr. Samjay Rastom Non Executive Independent Director | 4 4

Mr Amat Kumar | Non Executive Independent Director | 4 1

Lakhotrya

T) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Commuttee shall identify the persons who are qualified to became Directors of the Company’ who may be appomnted 1n
Sentor management in accordance with the Criterta laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and
also shall camry out evaluation of every director’s performance. Commuttee shall also formulate the coteria for determining
gualifications, positive attributes, independent of the Directors and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the
remuneration, Keyv Managerial personnel and other emplovess, Mr. Spjay Rakshit 15 the Chairman of the Nomination and
Remuneration Conmumuttee who resigned on 21/12/2023 and Mr. Mr Amit Kumar Lakhotiva became the chairman wath the same
date.

1) SEBI Complaints Redressal Systems (SCORES)

SEBI has mmtiated SCORES for processing the investor complamts in-a centralized web based redress system and online
Fedressal of all the shareholders complaints. The Company is i1 compliance with the Scores and redressed the shareholders
complamnts well within stipulated time.

V) Address of Registered Office
13. Ganesh Chandra Avenue.

2™ Floor Room No. 12

Kolkata — 700013

W) Reconcilation of Share Capital Audit :-

As stipulated by SEBL a Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit 15 conducted on quarterly basis to reconcile the total
admitted capital with National Securities Deposttory Limited and Central Deposttory Services (India) Limited and the total
1s5ued and paid up Capital The audit 1s carned out every quarter and the report thereon 1s submutted to the Stock Exchange
and 15 placed before the Board of Directors of the Company.

X) Corporate Identity Number
Corporate Identsty Number (CIN) of the Company, allotted by the Mimistry of Corporate affairs. Government of India 1=
L1491 WB1975PLC0302%90

Y) Green Initiative in the Corporate Governance
As part of the Green Initiative process, the company has taken an initiative of Sending Documents Like Notice calling of
Annual General Meeting, Corporate Governance report, Directors Report, audited financial Statements. Auditor's Report
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etc. Physical Copies are sent only to those shareholders whose email address are not registered with the Company.
Sharcholders are requested to register their email 1d wath the registrar and share transfer Agent’ Concemed Deposttory to
enable the Company to send the Documents 1 electromic form or inform the Company in case they wish to recetve the
above documents in paper mode.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

Place :- Kolkata ‘: ey -'F & f{w-:-:. 'Lr-.L"‘J' t

Date :-The 29 Day of May 2024 i i =
PAYEL CHAKRABORTY
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN : 07156008
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

The Compantes™ main ohject 15 Non Banking Finance achvities. The market for this activity offers high potential for
orowth.

The Company 13 giving Loan and Inter Corporate Deposit to the Corporate client and 15 operating from Kolkata. There
have been a number of causes belund growth of Indian Economy n last couple of vears.

Business environment

1.

Global Economic Overview

Global prospects remain extremely unclear one wear into pandemic. New virus mutations and therefore the
accumulating human toll raises worries, while mcreasing vaccine coverage lifts sentiment. The outlock depends not
simply on the outcome of the impact of virus and the effectrveness of vaccines, it additionally centres on how
effectively economuc policies are deployed under such uncertain times.

Global growth is projected at 4.4 percent in 2023, moderating to 3.2 percent 1n 2024,

The upward revision reflects additional fiscal support 1n a few large economies, the anticipated vaccine — powered
recovery in the second half of 2023, and continued adaption of economic activity to subdued mobility. High
uncertainity surrounds the economic outlook and the path to recovery hinges on the effectiveness of the policies
adopted and the speed of vaccination roll outs.

Indian Economic Overview

India’s real GDP growth for FY 2023-24 was 7.0% which 1s amongst the highest 1 leading economies, as the Indian
economy bounced back during the vear exhibiting resilience duning the pandemic. As the vear progressed, most of the
economic indicators such as GST collection, IIP, Exports and UPI transactions saw an upstick, indicating a steady
recovery from the lows of the first quarter of FY 2023-24.

While India’s growth outlook for the vear ahead remamns bright, dnven by private consumption and elevated public
spending, but risks remam_the higgest of which 1s inflation. Higher inflation can curtail the discretionary consumption
and un favourably affect the recovenng domestic demand The ongoing geopolitical crisis has caused supply chamn
dizruptions which has led to ligher commodity prices; if this gets prolonged. It can further foel the mnflation The
depreciating Rupee can become another 1ssue as India 13 one of the biggest importers of crude o1l leading to likely rize
in trade deficit i FY 2023-24. As Rupee depreciates and import prices go up, tamng inflation can become an uphill
task for the central bank A slower than expected global growth recovery may affect the demand for exports.

Nevertheless, the opportunities for growth remain intact drrven by strong economic fundamentals, favourable
economic policies (such as PLI scheme, Antmanirbhar Bharat Abhivan and Startup India imtiative), digital push
demographic diidend and growing global preference for India as an investment destination. Further_as the Company
enters mnto FY 2023-24. the thrust on capital expenditure 1 Umon Budget 2023 13 a welcome move and expected to
push demand through multiplier effect on the economy.
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4.

Changes in internal and external operating environment, digitalization, technological advancements and aglle way of
working have increased the sigmificance of Fraud, Information & Cvber Security and Operational Risks. The Company
continues to focus on increasing operational resthience and mitsgation of these risks.

Financial Performance — FY 2023-24

81 _NO. | Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023

1. Gross Income 1.31.467.50 13.429.67

& Profit Before Interest and Depreciation and (22693.12) 16.678.15

| Provisions and Contingencies \ i _

3. Finance Cost 219972 5.881.59

4. Deprectation and Amortisation 106.83 Nil

3. Provisions and Contingencies (10.204.50) (2.761.34)

6. Profit Before Tax (14.794.79) (8.035.22)

7. Tax Expense 5.41 1.668.14

8. Profit After Tax (14.789.38) ($.703 38)

o, Other Comprehensive Income 13.70.773.50 10.873.07
Ttems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

10. Transfer to Statotory Reserve as per RBI (2,71 158.00) 30000
Guidelines

11. Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares NIL NIL

12. Balance Brought forward from Balance Sheet (2.03,731.66) {2.04.601.37)

13. Balance carnied forward to Balance Sheet 8.81.03544 (Z.03.731.66)

Other Functions — A Brief Overview

Risk Management

The Company has built a robust risk management framework wath strong nisk fundamentals and continues to monitor
the internal and external risks ansing out of macro-economic factors, regulatory changes and geo-political seenarnio.
The Board of Directors has set the tone at the top by laving down and approving the stratesic plans and objectives for
Risk Management and Risk Phlosophy.

A comprehensive Enterprise Risk Management (“"ERM™) Framework has been adopted by the Company which uses
defined key Rusk Indicators based on quantitative and gualitative factors. A two — dimensional quantitatrve data

management tool — Heat Map — has been implemented, which enables the Management to have a comprehensive view
of various identified risk areas based on their probability and impact.

Changes in internal and external operating environment, digitalization, technological advancements and amile way of

working have increased the sigmificance of Fraud, Information & Cvber Security and Operational Risks. The Company
continues to focus on increasing operational restlience and mitigation of these nisks.

Compliance
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LA

The Company 1s registered with RBI as a NBFC. The Company has complied with and continues to comply with all
applicable laws, rules, circulars and regulations. including the Master Direction — Non Banking Financial Company
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 (“RBI Master Durections™ ), as amended from time to time.

Internal Audit

The Management has laid down set of standards_ processes and structure which enables to implement mternal financial
controls across the organization with reference to financial statements and that such controls are adequate and are
operating effectively. Internal Finance control framework has been established in line with the.

Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) 1ssued by the Committee of Sponsoring Orgamizations of the Treadway
Commssion ("COS0™) and Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 1ssued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the “Guidance Note™).

During FY 2023-24_ testing was conducted basis process walkthrough and review of samples as per documented
controls in the Risk & Control matrix_ Testing 15 done for each of the controls with the help of an independent firm_
on behalf of Management confirming the existence and operating effectiveness of controls over financial reportmg.
Review was performed on design, adequacy and operating effectiveness of the controls. During the vear under review,
no material or serious observation has been observed for mefficiency or madequacy of such controls.

6. Human Resources
The group’s people mission to nurture and empower employees who demonstrate both honesty and high performance
in a fair and transparent environment.

7. Cautionary Statement
Statement made in this MD & A describang the group’s objectives, projection’s, estimates, general market trends,
expectations etc., may constrtute “forward looking statements™ within the ambit of applicable laws and regulations.
These “forward looking statements™ mvolve a number of risks, uncertainties and other factors that could cause actual
results differ matenally from those sugzested by the “forward looking statement’

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Place :- Kolkata Pssf ehassndmrk

Date :-The 29 Day of May 2024

PAYEL CHAKRABORTY
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR
DIN : 07156008



Phone: 22412213
22412526

. Lakhotia& Associates 155A, Mukta Ram Babu Street

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Kolkata-700007

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF M/S. RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
Report on Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statement of M/s. RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED. which COmprises
the Balance sheet as ot 31st March, 2024, and the Statement of Profit /Loss account (Including Other Comprehensive Income), the
staternent of changes of Equity and the statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended on that date and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred 10 a5 “the standalone financial statements™) |

T o opinion und o the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the standalone financial stitements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (* the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the Indian accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the companies Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting standard) Rules 2015, as amended , ( “Ind As") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the company us on 31% March 2024, the Profit/Loss, total Comprehensive Income, changes in equity and its cash flows for
the vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, Our responsibilities under those standards are funber described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of standalone
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issucd by
institate of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of standalone financial
statemnent under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thercunder, and we have fuliilled our other ethicul
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and ICAL's code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
i% sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion

Key Audit Matters

Key Audit Matters are those matlers that in our Professional Judgement were of most significance in our Audit of the financial
statemments of the Current Period. These matters were addressed in the context of Our Audit of the financial statements. These mutiers
were addressed in the context of Our Audit of the financial statements as a whole, and informing our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters,

1) Classification and measurement of financial assets -

Business model ussessment

Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments, contains three principal measurement categories for financial assets ie.:
» Armoriised cost;

» Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income CFVOCH ) and

= Fair Value through Profit and Loss {*FVTPL').

A financial asset is clussified into a measurement categary at inception and is reclassified only in rare circumstances. The assessment
s b0 how an asset should be classified is made on the basis of both the Group's business model for managing the financial asset and
the contractial cash flow characreristics of the financial asser,



The term ‘business model’ refers o the way in which the Group manages its financial assets in order to generate cash flows. That is,
the Group's business model determines whether cash flows will result from collecting contracal cash flows, selling the financial
" assels or both.

Amortised cost classification and measurement category 1s met if the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is
to hold finanetal assets in order e collect contractual cash Aows.

FVOCI classification and measurement category 1s met if the financial asset is held in a business model in which assets are managed
both in order to collect contractual cash flows and for sale, Such financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with changes
in fair value recognized in other comprehensive income.

FVTPL classification and measurement category is met if the financial asset does not meet the criteria for classification and
muasurement at amortised cost or at FVOCL Such financial assets are subseguently measured at fair value, with changes in fair value
recogmzed in profit or loss,

Key audit procedures included:
Design / controls

* Assessing the design, implementation and operating effectiveness of key internal controls over management’s intent of purchasing a
financial asset and the approval mechanism for such stated imtent and classification of such financial assets on the basis of
management’s mtent (business model ).

* For financial assets classified at amortised cost, we tested controls over the classification of such assets and subsequenl measurement
of assets at amortised cost. Further, we tested key internal controls over menitoring of such financial assets to check whether there
have been any subsequent sales of financial assets classified at amortised cost,

* For financial assets classified at FVOCI, we tested controls over the classification of such assets and subsequent measurement of
#ssels at fair value,

2} Recognition and measurement of impairment of loans and advances involve significant management judgement

With the applicability of Ind AS 109 credit loss assessment is now based on expected credit loss ('ECL') model. The Group's
impairment allowsnee is derived from estimates including the historical default and loss ratios, Management exercises judgement in
determining the quantum of loss based on a range of factors,

The most significant areas are:

= Segmentation of loan book

* Loan staging criteria

* Calculation of probability of default / Loss given default

* Consideration of probahility weighted scenarios and forward looking macro-economic factors.

Key audit procedures included;

Design / controls

= Assessing the design and implementation of key internal financial controls over loan impairment process used to calculale the
impairment charge
* We used our modelling specialist 1o test the model methodology and reasonableness of assumptions used,

* Testing of management review controls over measuremenl of impairment allowances and disclosures in the consolidated financial
stalemens.

Substantive tests

* We focused on appropriate application of accounting prineiples, validatin £ compleleness and aceuracy of the data and
reasonableness of assumptions used in the model.
* Appropriateness of management’s judgments was also independently reconsidered in respect of calculation methodologies,

segmentation, economic factors, the period of historical loss rates used, loss emergence periods and the valvation of recovery assets
and collateral.



Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Stalements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with
respeet to the preparution and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and
financial performance, total comprehensive Income, changes in equity and cash flow of the company in accordance with the Ind AS
and other accounting Principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting regords, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from malerial misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

In prepaning the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability 1o continue 4s & going concern ,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern, basis of accounting unless management either
tends to hguidate the company or 1o cease operations of has no realistic aliernative to do so.

Thise Board of Directors are also respensible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of Finaneial Statement.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable audit assurance nhowt whether the financial statements as a whole are free from matersal
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to 1ssue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an andit is conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material i individually er in the agpregate, they could
be reascnably be expected to influence the economic decisions of the user taken on the basis of these financial statements. A further
description of the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is included in Annexure AL This descriplion forms
part of our Audit Report

Asa part of an audit in aecordance with the SAs, we exercise prolessional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also; .

= Tdentify and assess the risks of material misstalement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or ervor, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide 4 basis for our
opinion, The sk of detecting & material misstaiement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, a fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

» Ohtaining an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriale in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 20113, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls systems in place and the eperating effectiveness of such controls.

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriatenegss on the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related 1o events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability
Lo continue as o going concern. IF we conclude that a material uncertainly exists, we are required o draw attention in our auditor’s
 report (o the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate o modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are hased on the audit evidence obtained up (o the date of our Auditor’s Report. However, future evenls or conditions may
cause the Company Lo cease Lo conlinoe g8 & going concern.

® Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, mcluding the disclosures, and whether the
financial stutements represent the underlying ransactions and events in the manner that achieves [air presentation.

We communicate with those charged with Governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant avudit findings, including any significant deficiencies in Internal Control that we identify during audit.

We also provide these charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
mdependence, and 10 communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thooght to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related salfepuards.

From the muatters communicated with those charged with governanee, we determine those matlers that were of the most significance in
the Audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key Audit Matters, We deseribe these
matiers in our anditors's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that @ matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.



Report on Oher Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 4. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that

(o} We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purposes of our audit.

(b} In our opmion proper books of account as required by baw have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books except for the matters stated in pharagraph | Biviii) below on reporting under Ruole Li(g) of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014 ;

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
hooks of account;

(d) Tn our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act,
rewd with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014;

{e)On the basis of the writien represeniations received from the directors as on 31st March 2024 and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31stMarch 2024 from being appointed as a direcior in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act;

it} the reservation relating (o maintenance of accounis and other maiters connected therewith are as staled in the paragraph | A (b)
above on reporting under section 143(31(b) and paragraph 1 Biviii) below on reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rule, 2014,

(g} With respect to the other matters 0o be included in Auditor’s report in accordance with requirement of Section 197(16) of the Act,
the Company has not paid any remuneration to its director thercfore provisions of Section 197 of the companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable to the company.

(h) Clause (i} of sccnom 143(3) on the adeqoacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, referred to our separate report in Annexure “B".

| B, With respect (o the other matlers 1o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given o us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements.
it, The Company does not have any material foresecable losses.
iii. The Company does not require to transfer any amount 1o the Tnvestor Education and Protection Fund,

iv. The Management has represented, that w the best of their knowledge and belief no fund (which are material either individually or
in aggregate) have been advances or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by
the company . to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“intermediaries™) with the understanding whether recorded
in writing or otherwise that the intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“oltimate beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf
of the ultimate Beneficiaries.

v. The Management has represented, thart to the best of their knowledge and belief no fund (which are material either individually or
in aggregate) have been received by the company from any person or entity, including foreign entities (“funding parties”) with the
undersianding whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the Company shall, directly or indirecily lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding party (“ultimate beneficiaries™} or provide any guarames,
securily or the like on behalf of the ulnmate Beneliciaries,

vi. Based on the Audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable or appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has
came o our notice that has caused us 1o believe that the representation under Sub Clause (i} and (ii) of rule 11(e) as provided under
(1v) and {v} above, contain material misstalement.

vil. The Company has nol declared any dividend during the Year.



viii. The Company has used accounting software for maintaining books of account whick has a feature of recording audit trail

 Jacility and the same has been operated from 23/05/2023 and the audit trail feature has not been tampered and has been preserved
by the company as per the requirements,

2. Ag required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report ) order 2020 (“the order™) issued by the central Government in term of Section

F43(11) issued by the cenwal Government in term of section 14301 1) we give in Annexure we give in Annesure “BY a statement on
matlers specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of Order to the extent applicable.

For, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Place: Kolkata e
Date: ~ #"Day of May, 2024 e AN
i 11.’-.;31.3. “— ", Jagdish Prasad Lakhotia
"_3 = Proprietor

b L Membership No. 050529
e ey Firm Regn. No.312061E

UDIN:24050529 B K F PGY 6973
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J.P. Lakhotia& Associates 155A, Mukta Ram Babu Street
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Kolkata-700007

ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the
Members of M/s, REAL TOUCH FINANCE LIMITED of even dale)

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended 31"March 2024, we report that:

(To the best of our information and according 10 the explanations provided to us by the Company and the books of

account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that;

(i) Inrespect of Property Plant and Equipments

. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of Property. Plant and Equipment
b. The Company does not have any imangible Assets,

. According to the information and explanations given (o us, the management at reasonable intervals has physically

verified the Property, Plant and Equipment and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

d. According w the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company the title deeds of immovable properties (other than immovable properties where the Company is
the lessee and the lease agreements arc duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the [inancial
statements are held in the name of the Company.

¢, According Lo the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our examination of the records of

the Company, the Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use of
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at March 31, 2023 for

holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amendad in 2016) and
rules made there under.

]

=i

(i) Tnrespect ol lnventories
. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company does not have any inventory hence reporting under 3(ii) is not applicahle.

(i) The Company has not provided any guarantee or security but has made investment in. and granted loans or
advances in nature of loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, or other
parties, during the year, in respect of which -

a. The Compuny is a Non Banking Finance Company and Principal Business is 1o give Loans hence reporting
under 3(a) of the report is not applicable.

b. In our opinion, the Investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans or advances in nature of
loan during the year are prima facie, not prejudicial 1o the Company’s interest.

. In respect of loans and advances in nature of loans granted by the Company terms and conditions do not
stipulate any repayment schedule,

d. In respect of louns or advances in nature of loans granted by the Company, there is no Interest Overdue amount
remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date.

-



{iv)

(vl

{vi)

- No loan or advances in nature of loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been

rencwed or extended or fresh loans or advances in nature of loan granted to settle the overdue of existing loans or
advances in nature of loan given to the same parties

f. The Company has granted loans or advances in nature of loans, Unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited

liability Partnerships or any other parties which are repayable on demand or are without specifying any terms or
period of repayment and the details of such loans or advances in nature of loan are being furnished hereinafter.

Loans repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment

| Aggregate Loans or advances | % of total Loans or | Aggregate Loans granted to Promoters ,
Disbursement repayable on | advances related parties as defined in clause 2(76)
demand  or without of the Companies Act 2013 (Rs.)
specifying any terms or
period of repayment
Amount in Rs.

49,29 587 100 NIL

The company is u Non Banking Finance Company therefore provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act 2013 is not applicable.

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Accordingly clause 3(v}
of the Order is not applicable to the Company.,

The maintendnee of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Accordingly
clause (vi) of the Order is not Applicable to the Company.,

tvii) . According to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our examination of the records of

{viii)

the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duly of excise, value added tax, cess and any other stattory dues have been repularly
deposited during the year by the Company with appropriate authorities.

- According 1o the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods

and Services Tax, provident fund, employees state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tux, cess and any other statutory dues were in arrears as at 3]st March 2024 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in tax assessments under the Income tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961),
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(ix) a. The Company has not defaulied in repayment of loans or other borrowings from any lender. Accordingly clause
3iix)(a) of the Order is not applicuble to the Company.

b. The company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

c. The Cnmpun:.r"ha.ﬁ taken term loan during the Year and the same has been utilized in the ordinary course of
Business.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of

the Company we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
Company.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial
statements of the Company we report that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiuries or associates as defined under the Act. The Company

does not hold any investment in any joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 March
2023,

f. According to the information and explanations given o us and procedures performed by us we report that the
Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries or associate
companies (as defined under the Act). The Company does not hold any investment in any joint venture (as
defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 March 2023,

(x) a. The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt
mstruments ) during the year and Accordingly clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b. During the year, the Company has nol made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) Accordingly elause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable 1o
the Company.

{xi) 4. Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and
explanations given to us considering the principles of materiality as outlined in the Standards on Auditing we

report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of the
audit,

b. No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
preseribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during
the year '

c. The Company has not received the whistle blower complainis during the year. Accordingly clause 3(xiJ® of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xii)  According to the information and explanations given (o us the Company is not a Nidhi Company, Accordingly
clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.



(xii1)  In our opinion, the Provisions of Section 177 is not applicable to the Company and according (o the information
and explanations given to us the transactions with related parties are in Compliance with Sections 188 of the Act
where upplicable and the details of the related part transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements
are required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) a. In our opinion the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.
b, The report of Internal Auditor for the period under audit has been considered by us.

(xv}  In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or
persons connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Company Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company,

(xvi) a. The Compuany is registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
b. The Company has conducted Non- Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the year.
¢. The Company is classified as Loan Company.

d. According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit the Group (as per the
provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions 2016) does not have any CIC.

(xvii) The company has nol incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the immediately
preceding financial yeur,

(xviii} There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the vear, Accordingly clause
3(xviii) of the Order ts not applicable to the Company.

(xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and aur knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and hased on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to be believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the
date of audit report indicating that Company is not capable of the meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one, year from the balance sheet date. We, however,
state that this is not an assurance us to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based an the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all
liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due.

{xx)  The provision of Carporate Social responsibility (CSR) is not applicable under the provision of section 135(6) of
the Acl. Accordingly clause 3(xx) (a) and 3 (xx)(1) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.,



(xxi)  The Company has not prepared consolidated financial statement till date .

Place: Kolkata )
Date: 2¢tDay of May, 2024

For, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Jier
dish Prasad Lakhotia

Proprietor

Membership No. 050529

Firm Regn. No.312061E
UDIN:24050529 BK. | P4 6372
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Reterred to i paragraph 1(f) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report to the Members of
REAL TOUCH FINANCE LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of REAL TOUCH FINANCE LIMITED (“the Company™)
as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the vear ended on that
date,

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Bourd of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining intérnal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial conrols that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the sccuracy and compliteness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is Lo express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company hased on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
{the "Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section 143010} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate mternal financinl controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and i such controls
operated effectively in all material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures (o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting ncluded
obtaiming an understanding of internal financial contrels over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists.
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectivencss of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures
selected depend on the anditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or errer.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide u basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reparting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of finuncial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain 1o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the ransactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are bemng made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements,



Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting Jincluding the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not 1o be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion the Company has , in all material respects , an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporiing and
such nternal financial controls system over financial reporting were operating effectively as on 31 March,2024 based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Tnstitute of Chartered Accountants
al India, H

For, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Place: Kolkata A
Date: 24MDay of May, 2024 ey G T
L ] ish Prasad Lakhotia
15 " Proprictor
R L0 Membership No, 050529

'S Firm Regn. No.312061E
UDIN: 24050539 BLF PLYERTS



NOTE | ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2024 AND PROFIT & LOSS
STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DATE

A CORPORATE INFORMATION

Radhushree Finance Ltd is a Non- Banking Financial Company incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act 1956,
The Company is listed in Caleutta Stock Exchunge.

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(]

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Indian accounting standard to comply with
accounting standard specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant provisions of the companies Act,
2013 as applicable.

Revenne Recognition-
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can
be reliably measured. In addition, the followin g criterta must also be met before revenue is recognized:

* Interest and other dues are accounted on accrual basis except in the case of non-performing loans where it is
recognized upon realization, as per the income recognition and asset classification norms prescribed by the REL

Use of Estimates:

The preparation of Financial Sttements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the manogement o make estimates and
assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities {including contingent Liabilities) and the reported
income and expenses during the year, The Mmanagement believes that the estimates used in the preparation of financial
statements are prugdent and reasonable, Future results could differ due to these estimates and the difference between the actual
results and estimates are recognized in the vears in which the results are Known and materialized.

lovestments
Current Investment are valued at Market Value.

Employment Beneflts
Leave salary is accounted for on the basis of leave due to employees at the end of the year. No provisions for leave salary 13
made as there is no credit of leave to the employees.

Termination Benefits

Termination Benefits like gratuity ete are provided in the account in respect of employee when they became cligible for the
same. No provisions fir gratuity has been made in respect of employees for the year as they have not put in completed vear of
service as per provisions of Gratuity Act.

Taxes on Income

a)  Current tax is the amount payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tux Act, 1961,

b} Deferred lax is recognized on timing differences; being the  differences between the taxuble incomes and accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods, Deferred tax assets
subject to the consideration of prudence are recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is 4 reasonable
certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.

Earnings per Share

The Company reports basic and diluted BAMINGs per share in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards-33, Exrnings per
Share, issued by the Instilute of Chartered Accountants of India. Basic earnings per equity share have been computed by
dividing net profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the perind,

Provisions and Contingencies
Provision against Loans

* Provisions is made in accordance with the REB[ guidelines applicable 10 non- performing loans. In addition,
Provision is made in accordance with the Provisioning policy of the company against non- performing lozns,

* A general provision is made at 0.4% of the outstanding Standard Assets in accordance with the RB] cuidelines,

e :
' ol B

-



Crther Provisions

* A Provision is recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of Past events and it is probable that an
outliow of resources will be reguired w seule the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions
(excluding retirement benefits) are not discoonted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate
required to seitle the ebligation as at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed separately.

Sepment Reporting
The Company Operates Solely in one Geographic Segment and hence no separate information for Geographic segment wise
disclosure is required.

Previous year figures have been rearranged or recast wherever necessary, however the same are not strictly comparable with
that of the corrent year as the previous year,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise cash and cash-on-deposit with banks and financial institutions, The Company considers
all highly liquid investments with a remaiing maturity at the date of purchase of three months or less and that are readily
convertible to kmown amounts of cash (o be cash equivalents

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of  transactions  of a
non-cash nature, any defecrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses
assoctated with investing or financing cash Hows, The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the
Group are assignad.

For, J.P.Lakhotia & Associates

Chartered Accountants

Place: Kolkata .:-_r"'- Ay
Date: 2% MDay of May, 2024 forg = 0l PpentS
:ﬂ: & -.-\: . /Lﬁg
W ~*,. Jagdish Prasad Lakhotia

©. . Proprietor
ety Membership No. 050529
Firm Regn. No.312061E

UDIN:24050529 BLFPANE A3




RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L15491WRI1975PLC0O30290
13 GANFSH CHANDRA AVESLE 23D FLOOR KROLKATA TOG013
Sundulone Belaoce Sheer as a8 3kst Murch, 2024

Amount in Ws, (00} Amount in R (00}

Chartered Accouninnis
Firm Reg, Soa: 312001 F

Fluce Kollaata
Pated: The 2900 Day of Yy 2024

L un-.-ufrsrr.thjLFPd;Hﬁﬁ'?j

‘jﬁ‘:"}b sy b

Particulars MNote N, AS AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023

l. ASSETS
Financial Assets
() Cash and Cash Equivalants 2 31450 254545
th Recervabies

{1} Trade Receivables 1 . -
[eh Loans 4 449295 §7 Q7.016.97
{ey Investments 3 18.03,300.62 3,72.300.42
Total Financial Assets 18.33.916.403 4.71 862 84
Mon - Fingneial Assets
(i) Currenl Lax assels (MNet) fr BI7.24 51145
oy Defeered Tax Assets ([Net) 7 4,03 i
{e) Property, Plant and Egquipment & RERL: 15,83
Total Non Financial Assers 053 30 1.827.28
TOTAL ASSETS 18,54, 869,33 4.73,690.12
I LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
\Financial Liabilities
(8} Borrowings (Cther than Debd Sceurities 4 B.au0.51 5541077
by Ivade pavohles 14 100,050 00 22050
(¢} Other Financtal Liabilities 11 ¥ 36080 3.567.49
Total Financkal Linbilities A 16.E01 3] A1.02H 20
Non Financial Linbilitics
() Peov o 12 21.533.22 3173812
(ni [elerred Tax | iahilitles 7 . .38
(e} ther ron-nancial labilities |3 219.98 ik, bl
Total Son Financial Liabilities 2175320 323306 6
L EQUITY
fal Fyuitny Share Capital 14 31144080 31144080
thi Cither Faguity 15 14,04, 87402 48 884,90
Fotil Equity 17.16.314 82 3.60.325.70
POAT AL LIARITITIES AND LOLITY TR 4,73.690.12
Signuificant Avcounting Folicy

I'ie accompanying intes 1 to 58 are
integrul part of Finuncial Statcments FOR RADHASHHREE FINANCE LIMITED J
Far, J 01" Lakhotia and Assoachates

A P Lakliotin i Cnrl , Q@‘ )
Propreitir L N p’ﬂ"ﬂ‘i‘ A’;& oL
Membership No. ; S0529 o~ =
") \:_ T s Piyul Roy Anny Jain
T, g Chiel Fimancisl Oeer Company Secreinry

S 0 hakraboriy
Iircctor
(IR RN

:Ptuj.l' CB\&J_{.}?JMIL

Pavel Chakrubariy
Whole Time Directar
1 U7 ISH00E

PAN:BUGPRI943A BAN: ALBPITI15K




RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L15491WB1975PLC030290

I3GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE 2ND FLOOR KOLKA'TA 70013
Standalone Statement of Profit and Lossfor the Year ended 31st March 2024

Amuount in R.lj [‘{'I'j}}

Amount in Rs ('00)

Ihe accompany ing nodes | 1o 88 are
integral parvt of Financial Statements

For, J P Lakhotia and Associatey
Chartered Accountangs
Firm Reg, Moz J12061E

W P Eakhotia L
Propreitor Y e
Membership Na. : 50529 i TR

iéFl.llvﬂ‘ Inolkata
(Dated: The 29th Day of May 2024

(U DIN: 24050529 BR F PG4 6973

Sr. Particubirs Note No For the year ended For the yvear ended
Mk ’ e March 31,2024 Murch 31,2023
1 |Revenue from Operations I 1.31.434.43 931239
I |Chher Income 17 L 1307 4 11728
111 |Total Income {1411} - 13146750 13,429.67
Expenses;
Finanee Cost Lk 19972 SRRSO
FPurehases of Stock-in-rade 19 18000 00 2205000
Change in Invemories m |- AlLEXT T |- 2050671
Emplayes Henefit Bxpense 2] 138000 1].580.00
repreciation andAmorisation Fapenses i 106 §5 -
Oher Expenses 23 4.802.32 5220083
Provisions and Contingencics 4 |- 10,2004.90) |- 2.761.34
Total Expenses .46, 263,29 21 40 B9
IV |Prafit before tax - I4.?94.79 (803522
V| Ly expense:
(1Y Current tax - .
(2 ax for earher vears - (MG LT
(3 Deleroed s - 541 1,73
i 541 1,668 14
VI |Profit(Lass) for the period -y (14,789.38) (9, 703.36)
VI [(ther Comprehensive Income
[reams thut will not be reelassitied o profi or loss 13.90.77% 50 1087307
[romie s nelating o items than will mot be
reclassitied 1o proli or loss
[temes thad will be reclassafied o prodin or loss =
[mrcomme 1 relating o feens that will be reclassified
1 pEDLL or oss
Tonal Comiprehensive Income net of ax 135598912 1169 7|
VI Total Comprehensive Income for the period VIVl 13,55,989.12 1.169.71
IX [Farming per equity share
{1} Basic 25 (0 48) 0.3
125 Diluted 25 (A% Wl
Signuificant Aveaunting Policy 1

R RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
p-rcm-—}'»dﬁ" Dessl cleicr o

5. Chakraborty
Director
DIN:01621 120

o O

Chiel Financial Officer
PAMN:BUGPRI243A

Payel Chakraborty
Whole Time Director
DN 07 156008

‘:LL_J"\'
nny Juin

Company Secretiry
PAN: ALBPITI15K
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RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED

CIN: L15491WBI1975PLC030290

13 GANESH CHANDRA AVENULE 25D FLOOR KOLKATA 700013
Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 315t Murch 2024

Amuount in Rs, (")

Amount m R, '00)

PARTICULARS

AMOUNT{RS.}

As at 31.03.2024

As at 31,03 2023

C

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITINS

~et Profit Befors Tux

Adjustments lor

Prowizicn for Dhmumition in Value of shares
Provtson (i Staadard Assets

Pheprechnnion

lems thot will no be reclissified e B

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjustments for:

{hnerease ) Devrease i Loan

(InereasedTiecevase in Trade Recoivablas
DrecreaseiUneremse) n Invesimen

IoreasefIncrease) m Other Current Assils
Imerense’t Decrease) i shorl Torm Worrowings
Imcrease/{ Decrense | i Favables

Incrensedt leeredse) m habilitles

Cish generated from operations
Ineomme Tux poid
Set Cash fow Trom Operating activites

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
[lerepsedDeerepe i Harmwings

Purghise of Fixed Asses

Sale of investmen

Mot Cash used [ Tnvesting nerivitios

TCASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
{ Proceeds from [sue of Eguity Shive

xpensr for Increase m Awuthonsed Capitad

et Ul nsed in linancing activities

(R0 170y

14.794.79 |- R.035.22
{1,204 B0y (2] H4)
[y {3 [
TLLERECE RALH
(24 593.84)|- 10, 7594 56
4772110 19,122 b

{200,304 211

{20300

G4 |6 77842

TH W 0 | 22,030.00
dalbnd | 042,65

| TOLAU0 10

! 45,097 35 L16HTST
| - (166641

45,997,358 102156
(47.020.28) {9 706,57}

147,223 24}

(5. TRATH

Met increase i cash & Cash Equivalents [1.225.491) 31499
Upening Uash and Cash cquivalems 2EA8 45 3130 44
Closing Cash and Cash equivalents | AN =g 53548
Caslt & Cach FEquivalents

C"ash i Hand 17.23 1,817.23
Cash al Bamk 1. 30231 7222
Cash & Cash equivalents as stated (IR 1,548,48

Far, J P Lakhitin aud Associgtes
Chartered Aceomnitints
Firm Hep. Moo 322307F

gy L

et bt Ty

U Lt
J B-Cakhotis G i
: SRR e
Fropreitar L e
W . )

Viembership o, 1 S0529 - it

LY

Place Kolkatn
Dated: The 29th Day of May 2024

v zansos2ople FPGYEE 73

FOR RARHASHREE FINAMCE LIMITED

?cg,g ' CLMMLaLﬁ}

b
t 5 Chakraborty
[irector
DINOIaS 120

Chiefl Financid Officer
FAN:BUGPRI943A

Payel Chakraborry
Whole Time Director
[vi%: 07 1S6008

vh'[j ot

Anny Jain
Company Secretary
PAN: ALBPITI15K
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Caetl & Cash Fijulvalent
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AS AT MARCH 31, 2024
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CIN: LIS491WHIFTEPLCII02Y0

Notes Forming |ntegral Part of the financial statenents
All amaunts are i Indian Hund red Rupees wiless otherwise siaied
|Mode & Curreni tas assels (Netp
Ar. Ne Farticuiara ASATMARCH ¥, 224 AR AT MARCH 31, 2023
i It 1 3a R lundublo pLLSL N (TN
2 Tos 0 Jucied mp gduree (4 Y 124-2%) 477 50
besdi- Provisson for Tanes - 477 5
i i Bresdugtnd ot sumrep (4 ¥ 34 a | TR
|gss - Piawixion for Takey - | . TOH 35
Tutal | Rit.rw i 181045
NoneT, Deferred Tae Assets/Linbiities (Nee)
r, Mo Particulyrs AS AT MARUH A1, 2024 AL AT MARCH 31, 2023
[ WOV ag per Camianees Act, 5111 111 e 1583
3 WA g po Lsizaing Tax .'u::: 175 | [RERH] Jib 14
Dhlference (] . 549
Deferred Tix Assels Lot il bahiliiies 4.03 - | 1%
Dpenny halance - 1k 35
| ransferred o 1) I 541 L13
Mote 10 Treudle Pavaliles |
sr Mo Particutars AS AT MARCH 3] 2024 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023
¥
Teaal sutstamfing Prues 0 Wiern Small snd Mediam Fntespries
L thin Cne Yo TR Cilh Bl (LI k]
Lo = o % cars 23 GS0 i
Twa Yewrs - Theoe ¥eais
Rlarre-tham Three Years
| ‘Tetal vaestandlng Dues miber than Micen Small apd Medium Enterprises
J.zas than O Y '
Chiz = T Years
Pwsh Yunrs = [hirge Yaears
Mare tlsam Thee Vears
hingristed - MSME
Less tham Oae Yy
Uhig - T Yenrs
Twio Year - Theee tears
Neleare by Thieee Yedrs
IHspirted Dues oiher thim MSME
Lews tnen Ehay Vet
Uhse = [ Yiers
Tao Yenrn = Tloer Yenrs
Sony than Lhoee Years
Tutal | | DALMY I A2, (54,50
Mate ). (Mhes financial liahilivies
Er. Mo Particulurs | AS AT MARCH 31, 205 AS AT MARCH 31, 2023
I Lanhlities Fiar Fa Fxpurnes dinchudeag Spluryt | T HEO R 301749
1 Andn Fees Mugyuldc E S0 MK R
_ (Toeul R I60LED 1,567.4%
CNele 12 Provision
[Be¥a ] Particulary A5 AT MARCH 31, 2024 AS AT MARLH 31, 2013
Trovasiom fior Seendard Agssts 104 15 12002
(Mravasion for Soi-perfarmenge Assets MK 1517 10
[ Tatal 11.835,12 3173802
Mt 03 Chher S Finnean ] Liadbilivies )
Sr. Mo Pariksulars AS AT MARUH 31, 2074 AS AT MAHRCH 3§, 2013 3
1735 Tuymble ]' TR .40
| Total . [ 19,96 | 08,64




RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED

CIn: LISA0TWR19TSPLLCU30290

Maibes Farming Integral Par af the fioanciz| staements
Allamoants wee i bndins Hundoed Rupees unless otherwise seieed

(Mot 14, Equlny Share (Cagsital

#

)

sir, Mo | Partizulars A% AT MARCI 31, 2014 AR AT MARCH 31, 3973
1 Mox, Amosiin Niis. A i
| I
Equiey Shares of Ra 100 cagh LI A TH 5E3 00 O Sia,ba, (o 5, {0, 40K, 00
Preference Share of Ra. 100v-each [ 0 B G} G, £
Sy ML 8.64,000. 0 5504500 5, et L R
4 |EBLED . 5L BEURIBED & PAID PP CAPITAL
Egomty Shares ol Rg: 10 zach VL0 gk 5, A i LAY R R TR T
= (17 o cumudniye Hedeomabde Prefirence Shaees ps He 100 Sl A0 FH S S G0
Tutal Fesued, Subseribed & Faid Up Capital 2100048 | ENTRTET 31,059, 50H 111,440,800
(@) Detidils ol stares nehd oy shaechalders holding mure than 5% of the spresegsis shizes in the Campuny
81, N Mume of the Shareholder e Mo, wl Shires o Hiehd Mo, uf Shares Ml
[ dagig| Ry
| | Dhebomn [oddiags M. 10d § LU LWL ] | i1 414
2 {Lakhomia Packaplig Privese Limiscd 00 GG iy LR ) i
il |Freferance
| | Mhugsiband Ladha LY Saiu i 1 113 ] 1 )
A} Reenniliativn of the Sumbeer of Shares saif Amisin Cuissandiag as 31 the Begnnlng and s the ka of the Y ear 1
Sr. Mo | Eapibey shares Mumlws Amouni Niinlier A
] Uhirstamding ar b Byieming 3]0 AR E R AT AT F A0 8 1, |7:_|Tu4,|.“| [T
- l!ﬂu-.-;! Drarlng, 1l Yoer : . .
4 |Chastereling ni tlse End ulalie Year 11 iR 46K 51494, OED 0 % f, 4 404 3,00t 1
SroMo | C1% Mom cumulative Belotmalibe Prefoonce Shanes Sl Ameunt Niimitrer Amount
| |.|l.|'.hla.r'-d|:1,g al the Heginmirg &0} kLR E CIRE ] SR S0 {100 )
2 Il LJussns ahy Y gar i =
3 Ouiztaediog gl thy Lid of the Y v Siall AL o Ainl S0 EHFLTHD |
4.1 | Reghis, praferances and resirictions artached to shares
141 ol Eqins
The Compariy has only e c12es of lssued adquiy |8 Egquty Shees hewng pr vaha of Rs, 10 pershare Each noldar of Equity Shares  ertilied to
anE wote per shane heid and diidend 0 groprion lo skam held 0 the evert af louidaton, the aguly sharsholfers are eligible 1o receiva 1ha rerraining
azseis of e eommpany aller paymant of all pralereni al arpsums in progorton toiheir sharehalding
VL L B Prelemesg
| The company has only one ciasa o is30ed pheferance shares | & 19% Non cumidatue Redeemisbie Preference Shares of 100-each” Eaen nolder of shan
dwidond armount 2ach yesr from1be company's nel gralt and if ihe eomeany 81 10 pay the cridend an such profpeanca shares 1o e sharenoider in ar
cannol be claimed by the sharaholoes in (he future Tre noidees of Such shafes shail haye e rgil 10 racawe all nabices of general meetings of the |
B gt to uete Bt any mastngs of the Company. |r e gverd of ||gudsiion, Palder of shares a0 entilied to repayment 0 pranty te equity shares of 1he ©
remaineng 35515 &f the tamgany
142 The Compary nas nol reserves any share for jgsue Unodar ostisns and contractvicommitments foe he sale of aharesidls avesiment
143 | The Compasny duwnng thee precedng § vears -
| has npd alloleg shares gursdans (o cormracis wihout DEYMEN. [BLEvED In CaEn
I has ol afigied shares as fully pasd un by way of bonus snares
il hes ned Bought back are shares
133 T Company has rof convertsd sy sacuribies Mo equily shaes firelsrence shafes dusing the sbove finsnca wEary
145 There-are ro calls Lopaid, including by Directars f OMicsrs of the Sompany
14,8/ Tne Camaany has mat ferfenied apy shares guring the above Bnancis! vears.
4.7 Gisclosure of soareholding of gromo Loy 2024 55 A5 [oliows:
555 : ¢id % Emmnmm Wl
Promoiers Hame Bz at § mre 1 a1 Hst March 2023 | change In shars
" % of iotal shares Mo, of aharos Hholiolal | —
Hl-nu::u_:v RO UGS 0] 10 BT TRI000 [T _J_ T o
DWW LS RIES L — A e T [EE] o
| P RDALOTIA LTS BOOGE 1.57F
Lh=VASAALAL A RWAL EXL3 Laaesd 861
laMIGTHE BHALLTIA ] ECO00 18930
[ THHAF PIFES B CHEMICALS [R3LT DL 1505 —JEaon P
TRIFLIRA B9 N FIFE 5 EFT 10Tt 1.788
[FARCHARCEA BHALLTIA i HD0ED TI5E
SANTANL CHARRALTATY [T 100 0.003
ELLAT RARGHIT | D078 [ (iR
| TOTAL — 255100 TO3k6Y 75,5130
|PREFERANCE 1.005 H (7 I aeog
[TeTaL = ] [ [ I LI




Bhares held by promaters
Bs ot 315t March 202 Ap at 318t March 1022 change in share
KR s % of total shares Mo, of shares ?Eflm *
EQUITY e ]
AHALCOM HOLTIRSS (11T 5185 1Eapm 5 145 G.00% |
EAWSEN INDUSTRIES LT0 T im0 | aama 000 |
| P AEALOTIA 1573 BONOE 2573 0 D% |
SHYAMALAL AGARWAL B 3,061 118050 141 005 |
SHIGORA SHALDTIA 1.83¢ 50000 £330 00
RS B FES & CHEMAICALS (7] LTI N0 JRE0Y T 3 D0
THIPLAA S7JN PIPELD | i 7%a 102186 3 269 0.00%
ANCHARDEA 3EALETIA I Lim o 1288 0.00%
(SANTANL CHARAARORTY | 4503 Lo 0508 0.00%
Sa0 A8 RAEEHET ! a.08% B 0% 0 D0
TOTAL | 25,5130 TO33ET FEET 0S|
FREFERANCE | a.000 [ C.ong 0 D
TGTAL 0,004 0 oon (i
RADHASHREE FINAMNCE LIMITED
CIN: LISITWBIPTEMLCl3n2oi )
Meotes Forming, Integral Purt of the finsncoial soatements
AR amants wee in Dokian Tlendred Bupees unless otherwise seatel
Mute I Other Eguity -
'é'. N Farbculars [ A8 AT MARCH 31, 2074 AS AT VAR H 31, 2023
] Laimgril Bedwrag] I
Crpching Balaie 1AM ILEICE
Add: Addition dunng the Year - -
Clominy baiance 10031870 100,310, 70
| Surphus | Profil & [eass Avcoeni)s
{ Snening Hialnincee P TRL i [RRL R I
Mgl Adpested Agmost 3%
Ml Siaplus o the Stwlemenl of Peafit and L oss Aczaiam 17.55.0R% |2 i In%H
11,52, 257 40 {103,470 b6y .
jl-.lll:-ral i R Reserve Fund 2R B.A1.0E0_ 46 ] [T.83,731.60)
:i'l-:-:mu lalanze
1 PAmalpamition Reserve
iUsl:nl::;_.' Balnher | 56 8% R I B B
Add: Less dunme the wear = i
0 lesing Balines T .36, 870 1,06, RT0.R%
d Reserve Fund R
Chgeraliigg Llglmnsr 15430 15,1200
Aded Adilinion durig the e 7L Dl Tz (M
Clezmg baiane L, b R |5, 4200, 3
Tunal 14,04, BT A4 M50
foa rexeror hag been represened by coresponding earmarked investment




CIN: L15491WR197SPLC030290

Soles Ferming Integral Part of the Dnancisl statemenis
Al s are m bndien Huoidrod Bupess uesess albenwipe slaled

wobrs 00 Bevense from Operations -
; T For the year endel Fur the year emled
. N Partivulirs March 31 2624 Warch 30,2623
A {interes Incemw S gL | M2
alus i Slatus Lg B5 R GE2 41
[Tnal 101443 1 9,312,399
Medn 2 1T Alies Tneonee
- For the yeur ended For the yenr ended
S Mo Farticulsra Murch 31,2424 Mareh 312013
| Had Deht Reciver | | ERCEHIE
. Imtereat on Inecmid Las Redied RAT . 1T
Tautsl | R EXN A [ 411728
Moot A8 Fuimnce Cusd
For the yoar snifed For the year ended
LI Purticulnrs
2 March 31,2024 March 31,2003
Itteist Phil Pt i 5 EE| §9
Tutul 119 SAN1. 39
Mode ¢ 1% Purchases of Stock-in-trude
; pael Far thr venr sncmi | Far the yenr ondud
i s March 31,3034 Marsh 313023
1 Paar: beise o Sharei N I ST, OH: ) 22050
Twial | 55, Do), ) 132 0501
Sabe 3 M Chenges | Inventorics of Stock-in - Trade
Y Far the sear eailed Faor the year ended
iy el L [ Alareh 3E.224 March 313023
.I'Ip.gr LN T S AT B U | EACIN N st |
L Tghiney Sk 3 R R | 4 2iris A9
[ lutal ] (6022170} i (20,5062 1
Sutg: 2] Ergliment Henels !'.It&'lhll\
| Fur thy vear prdisd Fur she year eaded
| %o Farflenlnry March 31,2024 March 31,2023
|{5alan &, 248 T [ o244 00
NTureors Salar i D A1, RN (1)
| b LT e AN R L]
| Tawal 1 8,81 1158000
b
A2 Ieepieniamin il Amumt e Eagienses
[ s Far the veur ended Far iy vens ended
e i Mareh 312024 March 31,2023
.- || Depres iaion vn gomgtet | Ll RS | =
Tual | [TEE [ -
e o 20 thiber Eaperenry
o ) Far the yeor epded Fur the year gnded
i Fartiorbas March 313024 March 312023
His Administrative Lupenses
A Aalv gricsament Eepinims BT M
3 tank Chiorges 114
] Ut el Beliul
T (S PR BT
i [henug 4 hanes 1
Falmuy Feey | 340
o | wazny ey TeTan
T NI A e 2LZa
L] Uiglive bapascics R 47K
u Postape Aind T logram Bt s (R
i Probehanin Fees W3y FITiN
| Riwmaras ees TR A7 |18
E Moog nbration Feds c
5 {Prirting ani Stationary 507 4175
i A Tradis Ligense 2176 2500
ih Wby | Kpuikses I Mn T EN
i trvreral | oypimnsay Ao SET
7 | Teary eliimg undd ©emopvance T | 2 ]
ik 171 e et s [ el 1 b5
11 By ol e | 2l inl
al Inieness on Dhivs il i MR &
bl Penabvom | ihing Fods ™S
7 Tainmiom et 0
o Irvemal Audn Fees | (3 ()
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RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED

E SIWRI9TSPL 90
[ Notes Forming Integral Part of the financiel statements
Al arsiings are i ealan Huncmd Beipets anees mheriese waied
Sy 3 34 Privisien & Contingensies
> Fur ihee veor ended Far the vear ended
Bp. Mo Particulars Al 32024 Mareh 31 2023
L] Cantinges B aon agams Sandend Azsety [ 11T %
it antiyess P e agins non- standard gels . |iRd 37 - Zadd
| Tutal - IELEN - 2765
Node - 285 st put Shute
s For she vear endid Far ibe yunr unded
aride Ko Mureh 31,2024 March 31,2013
i et Priviit atkes tan-as pur Stadgmer of Frofidan)
L ottribatable sm ets Sharehelders {14 THI TH) 0570 Ty
Werehiyd Avimdiss rnhe of sgwby shares useid b
A dernmmsnaiar fon cabculanng LPS 1) [N 11 M3
e Fareimes per shae - (a8 e
Hasir [EREY 12
Dl
fivl Fauy Valog perogurs:dhats | Wb s 112 (K 113 0%
26 Dotails of dues o Micro and small enterprise i

Tha srmpany has not received ary intmatan fram S suppliens camng Dher Slalus 35 micre, sorall or medum enterprses undes (ba Mo
Srrall ard Mesum Erferpisas Devespment Azt 2008 | Conspauently | INBE are rg amauils pipabile o jad duiing the penog which
aea sanUired 10 be giscioted 33 per Secton F2 of the Mioro, Smat and Medum Enopnses Deseioprant A, 2008

27 Gratuity and pest-employment bonafils gplans
A i nminer of e pEayes & |ess hen 10, 8r 85 such no emplyee BeGMER Sre payRcie under sy glalule o olherwise and as such he discasurs
RGNS EEer AG 14 freuisod) ae nol sppicalie A such Mie Gompany as nol socounies for Gristuily mad olbe Long Teem aad Short Tarm
raliremant banafs payabis Db @mioyess

28 Segment Reporiing

Fart A Business Seqmoent

The comgany & angrges in e business of Nan Banking Finesie Companes and thare i no separals repanabie segment As suchaiwie s o
feguifemenl for sopmmbe repodalis S8qMants repaning 2% spocilist n the Accourng Standmds (45-17] an Segment FRaporting

Parl B Gengraphcal Segment
T compary 0085 ROl PEw any overses e ard e opesation are onbrely Somasis Thigrabors, no saparala Toporag s dora based on
GEMIrERTIG FgTenla
2% Disclosures of relates party transactiona (as identified & cariified by the managemaent].
Hidited party traneacians thal wens antered dudng Ihe Inandal yasr warm o an st s [enght D8sis ant were in he ardngry fourse of Dasinass.
F e ween o matarialy Sgoificant retated aaty fransactions vwib ihe Comaang & Caematons [reciars Managemanl or thei reiatives which coud

Rawe fad 3 potsndid confict wirh 1he imeresis of e Coongary

As pa Ao ourting Stardars (- Aeisied Teoay Dkelosucas’ sseed by the Pt of Chagrareg. Aecauntams of irdia, the namied ol 1he related pesteg aim

vEn bW
Figires in hunireds iy ;
Enterprise in which key pament parsannal or relative of key management parsonnel exercise significant influence.
For the year ended, 315t March, 2034 For the year ended, 315t March, 2023
: Nalise af
Il.n.'llrutnn ;nd_.llv.hll"-lh'l' Natier il Venwnetion|. o r fvaniiiog Clusing Balance | Traniaitioes L Tising Wailsnce

Anind Bl Soed Stemg 44 110 Butsitary Sampany Inueslran 4150 a0 14 15000
Awadh Heamgner Pyl i SLbsduy Erampangy Irgesl 22,560 .90 22 580 00
Raatinath vrimay L -Suleliony Cumpsrty Investam! =1 e 26, 500 00
{unritwiip Tragers Pyl L0 Subsimiasy Company Inwestmani 2785000 - Fr.n50.00
Trage Payebivs

Svtrrmniin Tramars Prvate Cimeeos Purithaed of shnies 22 DE0.0D 22 083 00 A2 DEGO0
F!IIHP' n—

Sanlaru O haw raboty Lhiregind E =
PPigal Chisrabody dénoke Fime Oiresiar [ 4 Bk 00 125000 | 480000 . A00 0
Sy Hakanil. Diracior

Sty Raatngi LHreckar

Arsiy Sain Carmpany Sacelary Feminzratan 3.000 0 A.000 [ 50 00
[Fiyal fay-Gr O [ 378000 PR 5, 7H0.HD | 290 1D
- 1 : |

. 1
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"‘.Il R
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I ptes Farming Integral Part of the finuncisl statements

Note 31
iNnir 32
|MNote 33

Moje 24
Mole 35

Mate 30

| Mo 3T

Note 30

Nole 38

Note 4D

Note 41

Mole 42
Mot 41

thaxke 4

Yola &5

Nowe db

Moty 4T

Nerle 4B

Al amwura are e P Hamded Hoapees vnless mheredie sased

Mote 30 Provigsoning { Write-ol of ansets

Provision for nar-geronming assets (NPAS) & made n the fnencal slatements according to the Pradamial Worms prescribed by RE# for NBFCs  Addbonal
prowision of 0 40% ar Slandard ssseds has akss Geen made dunng e year as por o rew slipuladion o BRI on Stsndad Assols

Ciodaels of prowimign towards i0an asse1s & a5 slatad boiow

Charged to

Profit & Loss
Partloulars As on 3103, 3 as on 31.03.2024

e Account during s
tha year

Fravigan o Standard Asaeis a5 par F8I 20082 {120 575 035
Priovison o Noa-Slandard Assels g pes RE NHTH 110084 130 #1832 87
Caontingent Liabilities (12 the extent not provided for) il M
Commitmernts [io the extent not provided for) Mil i
Chvedond proposad to ba distributed foo-
AE sy Sharshnicers Ml Ml
DiFralarance Sharenodaars Ml Ml
CrAmears of lued Carulatee déilends o
Srgfgrerca Shaas RoA Lo BN
iszue of securnlies made for a specific purposs M il

The company has borrowed ungecured loan rom bodies corporate repayabie on demand withoul any 1&rms and condibans

ajDividends lrom Subsidiary Companles Hil il
BiPrgvisiors For losses of Subsidiary Companies Hil il

in the opinae of the Board, any of the asseis other than Property, Plant and Equipmani, intangible assets flied assots and non-corsnt
inwestmenis have a value on realisation in the crdinary course of business @1 least equal to the amownt at which thoy are stated,

Thiore are no immovable Property whose tike doeds are nod hield in name of the Company

Cagital-Work-in Progress [CWIP) L] Mil
Infngible assets under devalopmant Ni Mil
Loans and Adwances to Related Parlles 2074 023
Figmiis inbumlinidi |
Percentage to | Amount of loan
the tatal Loans | or advance n
Type of Borrower Amaunt of loan or f andl Advances in| the nsture of | Percentage to the motal
sévance in the natwre | the nature of loan Lzans and Adwances in
o of loan outstanding | Ioam putstanding the nature of loans
Proimiolers =] 3
Dirsctors - 1 3
KMPs B |
Redaled Parties |
Earnings ot Fareign Exchange M Pl
Expendiiure in Foreign Curmency E Mil

Dwlaie of Benams Progerty hold

Thara are na procodings that fave [rfisted against the compary for holdng any senami progeny unaar e Benami Tramacion (Prosbiion) &cl 1988
145 ol 1888) mnd ndes maide foreareer

Wikl Detaulier
' Campany Nad Aover Beén Jeclad witu! datautar oy any bank ar bnenoal Inshtatar or nthor isndos

Reigtonship with Strece oft Companies

Thie Compary Bag fob salren ¥ile aay ansachons wilt (he comparees siruck o4 gnoer sechon 248 ol e Compames Aot 2013 af seehon 580 &l
Comparies Ac, 185

Ruogistration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companios
The Campany has ral homowed any  sacured loan which requires regasiretion with Registrar of Comparces

Compliance with numbar of lyers of companies
The Campdny dogs nol have any Yo B8 Compaty 35 preschiben undal BT i seclin 2 al (e Act resd weth Cormpary restnclion of noool igver Rale 2017
Comptiance with approved schama(s) of arrangumenta

There s o Scherre of Arrangoments which bas D007 approven by 1he Compelont Autnonsy i e of ssenens 230 1o 337 of the Companas A, 2013
® mEpact of iha compamy




RADHASHREE FIN MITED 1
TIM: L1549 975rLCOA02Y
Mot 50 Wilisation of Ao rowed Fund & Share Premium
I Cnmipay Ak At Qiven any sdvancs and loen o0 nuasl I @y Ay ik e undersianding til 1he enfily 10 whok such hund R3E GRE. Gwan
shall giver aE¢BN0S ani Ban ar irvest e1c i ather mekly an Behall of the campany (Ubrabe Benshesares )
Nole 51 Undisclosed Income
Ther Gerraary 00 M1 Nave any Unfecorded enscation in |he baoks of AICOUMS thas NS Deel SUTEnden of Ssckosn IOl aurng the e in fhe e
aeeassments wder the (he income Tax Acl, 9969
Mot 87 Details of Crypla Surrency o Virtual Surrency
Uiuring s e (RE company s not done ary E8nscalon ralated b Crypbs Currency or Ninual Currency
Mo 53 Ratm i
Parthiulars for year gndod 31t march 2024 For year ended 315t march 2023 7
1] Capannd wo raake e gdiled asstey vatin [CRAR) [FRELT] I £35a
(b Tier [ EHAR 0 5764 [PREL
g] Leet [LUHAR Oris 1) 76
i Lty {‘l,'hl.'rJ!!." Hanz ARk A kT
Wote 84 Subsidiary Informatian
Stalemil contgirmg SHien! lasues of the nanoa statemand af subsidinniesiassacstes companaes)joml vealures pursuant to Firad prowad 1o
sun-sorhontl sechan 129 fead man nie 5 o Compaties Acoountn] Hulns, 214 in toom AOC 1 anciosed weh Drsctors Haport |he namas of (e
Asssmalasabaiary and natenl of (Merass = spocfied hereasiriden
) awer hald as at 313t Maich
5L Mame ol 1he Company and Cin Mo £a of incoeparation % vatlng pi G
Mo 2023
1 Anand Pataky Cod Storage Privale Limilted Indi BB.6TH
CIN UBIDZIwWHROBPTC 125223
2 Sewadh Hesmghar Vivala imned |
CiM L4RDMYHZ DI TR TC 30T \india 41 8T
k| \WWartnlE T raoars Prieate |t |india
M ST TESWE 1 ABaR TEaT A TS oG Fas
4 Wostnnth Wiremay Limidad Irlia 100 00%
CM LS BRI IPLC1BT 346
Note-55  Confirmation of Balonces
Hiad oy i we Ol e tenms sad advsncss and pther pavablos incrpaiaied in ke books as per betices ApeEwny MmO relevani subsmidiarv reconds. aee subee in
F s Cp ks sespeeti e parbes and otssiental mbussments i sing e emeiiuion sl'any The menppemors owever o e v thas e will ki iw
el il
Wote 568  NBFC Pariculars
Partsculars requurid ki ke Frmushod a5 por Pargagh |3 ab Ko Harling Faimoal UNem Diepoart sccepairg o o) Cinepmnies e ml Sorm (Rescrsy Hank)
Pirusisms. 20807 el ko BIED 22e given ay per Annesiibe | aftached berelo
Mote-57  Previous Years hgures
T ML e nifizataoe el 2000 ek f00 1 bk smended Schichde 0 the Crenpaziacs A, 20 )30 seapect ofcorten. dechencd wieh o sgplzable from 15t
Al N e e hes ameoepersed e chotes s per e st amembmes o the St resuliy gnid o also dhianued comgaanse veamburs wherever upplicalile As
AUl s Yeurs Opaes beve been egrogpeyd rvlassdied wheneser neegssas st gontespind wah camenn Years e sanafwatim  didebosee
hule-58  Round 04
Al Fave boon rosnded ot 40 Acatedl NeNEEs 1N nindread grd decid s Pydend wireeas anos of megsueermon arg 0 ok e ligure

Segnatonos to MNote 1 Lo 58

FOR RADHASHREE FIMANCGE LIWTED
Fur, 4 F Lakhotin and Assnciaies — l
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Annexurel referred to ot nole 0o.56 o notes o finupcial statement for the vear ended 31seMarch 2024
Disclosure of details as reguired in tarms of Paraaraph 13 of Non Bankinag Financial (Non-Deposit Accenting or

Holdingl Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007
{amount in lacs) —
Lisbilines side Amaunt Amount overdue
Anafbpisrediag
I_1.{! Lnam and advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of interest accrued
il puedt ol
Lar_ﬂehﬁnmma -
Securad ik — Ml
L [Unsecured _— MIL ML
{Cther than falling within tne meaning of pUGlc dengsils =
ik |Deferred Credils Kl ML
(] Tenrs Loans (Wenicle lgan) ML ML
Id] | _ [4] ML)
LMEE.LEH.W_‘ bl HIL
n  Pubilc Deposil WL
o Fithe B.30 BIL.
ol Bank Oyerdraf ik T
At [Loan from Dirgglors & Sharenoiders | 8 L]
TOTAL MIL ML
Asseis side Amount autslanding
11 Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than
2] Segured Ml
] Mnsecurad (Net of Provision) 17 78
12 Broak-up of Lessed Assets and stock on hire and other assets
Hlegse asses including legse rentals under sundre debiors
| HalFinancisl legse ML
(bt Operaling |pase I
Stock gn nire (neluding birg ¢harmes under sundry dediors {
(3} Assels on hire ML
— |{b) Reppssessed Assaly . Bl
L |Other lpans counting twowards AFC aglivilies
(8} Loans where asgels have been repossessed ML
d Loans oiner 1nan (2) above ML
13 Break-un of Investmonts:
Current Investmonts
Queted: o
{il Shargs . {31 Souily 1642 77
{1 Preference ML
Ml Debentures and Bonds ML
Lifd Urpnibs of rvulual fungs MIL
[v) Government Securitles ML
[u} Crihers - Liguing Fung ML
Mnoyoted:
(1) Shares {3l Eauily 160,53
(b} Prefgrenge MIL
| iiDebepluresand Bonds Pl
ni aldgngs . ML
(ot Governmani Secintes MIL
[yl Others (Please specify) NIL
erm investmenis:
= Quated:
[\ Shares {a) Eouity | NIL
(0} Praference ML
(i Debentures and Bonds o . nIL )
liti1 1 F i f "dﬁ_ =y o MNIL
(! Govermen] Securies ! il
(vl Cithigrs (Please specifvl | ML
Unauoted: |
) Shanes ;i) Eouily ML
(o) Preference _ , nlL
{ii} Debentures ang Bongs ! il
il Ahoits of mylua! tunds — Bl
iy Government Securlies ML
1y} Qihers [Haaze specity) ML
14 Barr.
LealEagny Aoyt net of Crovis-ons
i \Linaecyred Total
Felated Fanies
(81 Subsidianas MIL ML ML
bl Comognas o he 23Me aroun MiL Il b 19
{3 Cyher related panes ML NiL Bil
Ciberihan maled nades. e : ML 1778 172.78
Total WL 1778 17 78




Investor group-wise classification of all investments(current and long-term) in shares and securities(both guoted

AR = Markat TBrok Value [Met of
Calegery Value/Breakup or fair |Provisions)é
valus ar NAY

Helgleg Parties

(3] Subsidiares 151.4% 15149

(0} Companies in (e SAme aroun Ml

ic) Olher relaled gaies:” E’g’tﬁ = ;'u =

sher than rglated paties = &

?ﬂl; - Ar2.a0 1230

N.B. lnvestment in comoanies whose share are not listed and having hicher book value are lakepatcost
16 Cther Informetion s

Padiculars .fn{nnunl

Gross Non-Banking Assets — 2702

,_;mﬂma_ CHE.

el tgn-Peforming ASSels ilh

ial Belaled Paries glj =

i Ofher than x:l H 43

dg lion of debt ey Mil -
For. J P Lakhutis and Associates 3 {u?.-ﬂ' " I':..EHL\LF‘H\LT 1
Chartervd Avcountanis
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s
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We have examined the books of accounts and other records of M/s Radhashree Finance Limited
(CIN WD L 15487 WB1ET5PL COR0M ) bor he Financal Year endmg March 31 2024 On ina basis of the infarmmation submitted to us |, we cenify e faliow ing

Sl Particulars Details
1 Mame of the company RADHASHREE FINAMCE LIMITED
2  |Certificate of Registration No B 05 00594
3 Registered office Address 13 GANESH CHANDRA AVENUE 2ZND FLOOR KDOLKATA,
0013
4 |Corporate office Address 13 GAMESH CHANDRA AVENLIE 2ND FLOOR KOLKATA,
o003
5 |The eompany has been classitied by RBI Investment Company
a5 |
(Investment Company f Loan Company / AFC f NBFC-MF| /
MBFC- Factor / IFC / IDF- NBFC)
G Met Owned Fund {in "~ Crore) ¢ 0000
{Calcwlation of the same 15 given i the Annex | )
7 Tonal Assats (n " Crore) 18 5487
a Asset-lncome pattern &) % of Finanoal Assals o Talal Assels - 95 DA%
fin terms of RBI Presz Release 1998- 89/1260 daled April  |BI% ol Financial Income to Gross Income - B5.36%
4. 1999)
a) % of Financial Assets to Tolal Assels
) % of Financial Income to Gross Income (NBFC-Factor /
NBFC-MFLYAFC £ IFC may also report separately befow)
{Calculation of the same s given in the Annex ()
5 Whether the company was holding any M
Putlic Deposits, as on March 31, 7 If Yes, the amount in
Crore
10, [Has the company transferred a sum nol Yes

less than 20% of is Nel Profil for the year lo Reserve Fund?
{in terms of Sec 45-IC of the RBI Acl 1934 ).




EE Has Ine company received any FOI? No
l If Yes, did the company comply with the minimum
capitalizalion norms for the FOIT

12 If the company is classified as an NBFC- MA
Factor;

a) % of Factoring Assets to Tolal Assets
bj % of Factonng Income 1o Gross Income

13 if the company is classified as an NBFC- N A
MFI;

% of Qualifying Assets o Net Assels
(refer o Nolfization ONBS PO Ng 234 CEM
(US}201 1datedbecemberd2 2011 )

14 If the company s classified as an AFC, MN.A
a) % of Advances given for creation of physical / real assets
suppording economic activity to Tolal Assets

b} % of income generated oot of these assels to Total Income

15 i the company is classified as an NEFC- M.A
IFC
% of infrastructure Loans to Total Assels

16 Haz thore peen any akeover/acguisibion of Mo
centrolf change in shareholding/ Management duning the year
which reguired approval from BB

{please refer to per DNBR (PD) CC No.0B5/03 1001/2015-16
dated July 02,2015 on the subject for details)

In terms of paragraph 2 of Nofificalion ho. DNBS 201/0G(VL-2008 dated September 18,2008,
a saparate report 10 the Boara of Directors of the company has been madea

| have read and understeod paragraph  of Nelificaton Mo DNBS 209/0G{\WL)-2008 daed
Sepiember 18 2008,

FOR J P Lakhotia and Asscoiates

Charterad Accountants
FRM 312081E s

Jagaish Prasad Lakhota Nt :
Fropriedor !
Memtership No, 50528 :

Date - 28 052023

Placs Kolkata

uo za050529 K F PWES 23



ANNEXURE |

Marme of the Company RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
RBI CERTIFICATE hO. B 05.00531

CAPITAL FUNDS -TIER-I

5l no Item Mame

in grore
arvaunl

A5 AT 31 -3 2024

Paid-up Equity Capial

31084

Preference shares Capital

00000

L | b | =

Fize Reserves

{a) Gensral Resarve

ib]  Sharg Fromium

1.0032

{ci  Caplal Reserve

13688

{d] Debentures Regemotion Reserde

e apital Redemption resene

il CreditBalance in P & L Account

‘gl Other lree reserves

28T

e

Special Reserves

0.0000

Total (1 1o 4]

B8.3476

Lt

Logs (Accumulsied balance of lnss

B.E10Q

i) Dederred Revenue Exponditure

{li) Dieferred Tax Assels(MNell

|| Other Intangble Assats

Ownod Fund

(! Shor Provisioning sosnst NPA/Imunilon 0 value of investment

04530

i)

Investmant in shares of

iy Companias in the same Group

(i} Subsitiaries

(il Whally -Dwned Susidiaries

1.5149

{iv]  Other non-nanking finAnt:al companies

el

Tne noos valuo of pebentures bonds oulstanding ladns and

ladvances, bils purchasen and dscounted (nciuding hire

purchase and lease finance) made 1o end denasit with

(it GComparmes n the sama Group

(i) Supsidanes

iy whelly -Dwned Susidianestioint Ventures Atraad

Totalof Band 7

1.5148

eliee]

Apmaunt of lem B in excess of 10 parcent of Cwned Fund

1.8612

10 Mot Dwned funds




ANNEXLRE |
Name of the Company, RADHASHREE FINANCE LIMITED
RBI CERTIFICATE NGB .05 00581

Calculation of Financial & Non Financial Assets

for the year 2024

(Amount in crore of rupeas)

Particulars

Assels as on 31st March,
2024

% of Total Assets as on 31st
March, 2024

A. Financlal Assets:

97.22%
1 Invéstments (including held s stock in trade) 180330 _
3 Loans & Advances 0 4830 2.66%
Total {A) 18 5260 GO BAY
B. Non Financial Assets 0.07%
1. Cash & Banx Balances {excluding fised deposds) 0013z
2TDS 00084 005%
3 Trade Recevables C.0000 0 00%
4 Property. Piant & Egulpmens ;{! G014 Q1%
5 Deferred Tax Assels ,0.0000 C.00%
Total (B) 00227 0.12%
Tatal (A+B) [18 54587 100 00%

Caloulation of Financial & Non Financial Income for the year 2024

{(Amount in crore of rupees) |

Particulars

31st March, 2024

Income for the year ending|% of Total Income for the year

ending 31st March, 2024

A. Financial Income:

1 Less on share dealings (01143} 181 17%
2. Interast recelved 1 0508 -B065%
Tolal (A) {0 0834} 100.52%
B. Non Financial Income

1. Bad Debt Recavery 00000 0 00%
7 Imlerest an Income Tax Refund C.0003 -0 52%
Total {(B) 0 000 -0.52%
Total (HA-B] [t0.0B31) 100 00




Wital [nformation
{Amourt 0 lekhs al supaes)

agsetincama patlern,

1[hame of the Compary _ Hedhasnres Fnancs Limied
2| REI Rngistration No. B O} 00531 daed 03,03 1068
J|Company's CIN L 1547 1VH1975PLCOB0RE)
4| Campany's PAk L AMACPI5EE.
ElPresent Address of ihe Registered Cifice 13, danesh Chandra Averuss. 2nd Floar
Molwatn - 20013
Telaphone Mo - 05)-22361065
Emai Address  rachashreafnanceBamal com il
fi| Principal Officer [ETE Gantar Chesranoy
[EEgnEHN wrn
Amdross 21 Mo Dargsid Kishnopolly Hoad
P O Barasa Chardannagore
Hooghiy - T12136
| piephone Mos:  BE0J0E3404
ik Mo AIRPGARTSP
7| humber of Branches MR
| Pluces whare branches are iocated HA - |
| No.of Directors 4 |Four)
10| Director-1 MNaire Sartarm: Chakraiory
[ Renigemie
Jfiliess 1 o Rarasal Krishoogolty Rowd,
B0 Barasal. Lhandannsgare
Hooghly - 712138
Metapnone Mos.  BR0I0AGEDS
PN o AlAPLOETEF
L CiH N 06011 20
11l Director-2 Mame Hanjay Hartogi
Resicaerue
Agdrivan 42 Kal Kishra Tagara Seeal
Kolkata - 700007
L pepheae Moy SIG00EEABE
AR Mo ACWPREISAS
) DIN g Q2501229
17 | Diree -3 Name: Eyjuy Hakshil
Rerizandial
hdress K-104, Kamianan Boeepara
Holkain- (GO0
lelophone Mg 3322361066
Pty Mo AP HATAR
I3 g LHLF 1o R :
13| Direcior-4 Namdr Pavel Chderaboety (Whoke Time Directony
Risgiantial
Agaress 13 Chakregomy Pera 18 Lane,
Darrackpared b}, Nonachancanaukir Morth 24 Paragnas
Kolkats - 700122
loipghane Mes  BE0J0ECEDS
B Mo B PCT938M
DN e 07 18008
14 |Company Secrelary harme Ay daw
Hesdental
Aclcdren House Mo - 173 duggal Housing Compex School Read,
Buspha Dhewan Haur Khas Souln el
rhanpur, Saie- 110082
Telephone Nos: Gl 12025
FAN No ALOPSTELEK
15 | Stawitory Acditaor Kame J P Laknotd and Assolales
Address 1854 Mustoram Habu Sirest Mokata 100037
Tetphiong Mog _ DEHEA0018303
18| Banker Details f pa L aksnmm Viks Bank Lid
3, Fud Cross Place, Holakts - T0000%
Ale (0435100001 2285
|17[Asset size as on 31.01.2024 A In Croms 4855
18| Clansificathon a8 par intest Bolznce Sheet A5 por Audtos's Certficae Cnclosed
i Net Owmed Fund 88 on 31.03.2023
| -as certified by the Statutary auditar Hs (o Crores
Z0]Wheter Statutory Auditor's Certificate Submitted  |For o Year snded on 31 00 2024 Ercosod
intarms of Clrcular COTE dated Soptomber 21,
2006, The certflcatn Bnould show the

Lraikignalion Tirefbm

27 [wnether Bosrd Resoiulion passed on FRPCIKYE) |'|'aa |TeRrliOns ane passed md sulmaien
_IPHLA . :
Mamaat fuith Zygnatocy . Sanamy Chaxranoty
-
Sagrualre X ﬂ*""‘l L’GI‘-EWI"




